Sampson Creek
Community Development District

June 15, 2023



AGENDA



Sampson Creek

Community Development District
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, Florida 32092

District Website: www.stjohnsgcc.org

June &, 2023

Board of Supervisors
Sampson Creek Community Development District

Dear Board Members:
The Sampson Creek Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for
Thursday, June 15, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf & Country Club Meeting
Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:

I. Roll Call

II. Public Comment (regarding agenda items listed below)

III. Landscape Update
A. Sod Replacement

B. Plant Material Upgrades
C.  Soccer Field Maintenance Addendum
IV. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Approved Budget
V. Discussion of Pickleball Courts

VI. Consideration of Proposals
A. Curb Replacement (1021 Meadow View Lane)

B. HVAC (Fitness Room)
C. Playground Mulch

D. Sidewalk Repairs



VIL

VIIL.

IX.

XI.

XI1I.

E.  Tennis Court Resurfacing

Staff Reports

A. Attorney

B. Engineer

C. Manager

D. Amenities & Recreation Manager

=

Operations Manager
1. Report

2. Lake Doctors Report

3. Indego Report — Soccer Field Maintenance
Supervisors’ Request
Public Comments

Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the May 18 2023 Meeting

B. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures for the Period Ending May 31, 2023

C. Check Register

Next Scheduled Meeting —July 20, 2023 @ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf &
Country Club Meeting Room

Adjournment



THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS



Quality Site Assessment

Prepared for: Governmental Management Services_Sampson Creek CDD

General Information

DATE: Wednesday, Jun 07, 2023
NEXT QSA DATE: Monday, Sep 04, 2023
CLIENT ATTENDEES: Daniel Laughlin
BRIGHTVIEW ATTENDEES: Daniel Bauman

Customer Focus Areas

1/5



QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT

Maintenance ltems

Crew needs to cut back
grasses to expose the
street light photocell.

\'ve asked the crew to
remove the dead that\'s
on the end of the
Loropetalum hedge.

2/5



QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT

Recommendations for Property Enhancements

Recommend removing
and replacing the
declining hedges that run
along the pool and tennis
courts perimeter.

3/5



QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT

Notes to Owner / Client

The crew has cut the
downed tree into
manageable pieces and
displaced it back in the
adjacent woods.

Two dead pine trees off
Leo Maguire parkway
have been approved to
drop into the preserve.

Turf throughout the
property is responding

well to the agronomics
program.

Mulching has been
completed in specified
areas.

415



QUALITY SITE ASSESSMENT

Notes to Owner / Client

6

Working on a proposal to
install certified
playground mulch.

I We have been working on
installing contracted pine
straw within specified

areas throughout the

property.

We are not able to access
one lake bank with our
mowers using 2005
Glenfield Crossing CT
address.

5/5



BrightViewB Sampson Creek CDD

June 7, 2023

Mr. Marc Rousseau

Operations Manager

Sampson Creek @ St Johns Golf & CC
219 St Johns Golf Drive

St Augustine Florida

Sampson Creek Soccer Field Assessment:

There are three rotor zones covering the center and both ends of the soccer field at Sampson Creek/Saint John’s Country
Club Running lengthwise down the field from goal to goal. Irrigation Zones 25,26 and 27 which are Running on the
controller along the Golf Course Maintenance Road. | thoroughly went through these zones, to access and to address
the coverage issues that are occurring. we also reviewed the google maps over the years an found this issue has
persisted since the inception of this field.

Upon close inspection we found zone 25 was working properly and had no coverage issues. Slightly low pressure but no
coverage issues so | did not change anything on this zone.

Zones 26 and 27 have coverage issues and areas of declining turf. These coverage issues are due to improper head
spacing. We measured the distance between all the rotor heads in these zones and most were the correct spacing of
approximately 60 ft apart. (One of these rotor heads will throw water approximately 32 feet. Depending on the
pressure.) But several rotor heads on the volleyball / kiddie pool side of the soccer field are NOT properly spaced. These
rotor heads are spaced 65-75 feet apart and the heads are not triangulated so this is causing areas of no coverage. We
changed the nozzles in all the rotor heads on Zones 26 and 27 to smaller nozzles to increase the pressure and increase
the coverage radius of these rotors. | was able to increase the pressure to a better operating pressure and to increase
the radius of coverage on these rotor heads by approximately 5 feet, but this still is not enough to cover the entire areas
of concern and declining turf where the rotors are over 70 feet apart. (Since these heads are not triangulated this makes
the distance between these rotor heads over 90 feet apart.) This leaves areas of approximately 10-15 ft with no
coverage.

Brightview Will provide a proposal to install a 4" zone to remove 2 rotors from zones 26 and 27 and add 2 more rotors.
This will allow larger nozzles on zones 26 and 27and also aide with coverage issue.

Sincerely, NEY
A\ H/o
Rodn Hicks CIC, CIT, CLIA ® +

u
04,,'. ‘.'.‘\'&

Senior Branc Manger

BrightView Landscape Services o591

\]
\“

Insert Footer Text Here 1



anioAlu o

H

e

Nn_..\..;.n

] 4d @ ©






New turf




May 15, 2023

Page 1 of 2
Proposal for Extra Work at
Sampson Creek CDD
Property Name Sampson Creek CDD Contact Daniel Laughlin
Property Address 219 St Johns Golf Dr To Sampson Creek CDD
St Augustine, FL 32092 Billing Address 475 West Town Pl Ste 114
St. Augustine, FL 32095
Project Name Sampson Creek - Replace declining sod
Project Description  Replace declining sod in the back right corner of the pool.
Scope of Work
QTY UoM/Size Material/Description
Labor to demo, wheelbarrow material back and forth,
1.00 LUMP SUM prep area and dispose of unwanted stump grindings and
hodgepodge of turf and declining hedge row..
1,350.00 SQUARE FEET Deliver and install 3 pallets of St . Augustine sod
0.50 CUBIC YARD Install dirt were tree grinds were removed to level out the
ground.
1.00 LUMP SUM Irrigation tech to retro fit system to make sure we have
proper water coverage and scheduled run times.
For internal use only
SO# 8119561
JOB# 346100574
Service Line 130 Total Price $2,828.49

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE
This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President
11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014



May 15, 2023
Page 2 of 2






Podocarpus hiding the A/C Replace declining hedge

Fakahatchee Grasses

~~



May 15, 2023

Page 1 of 2
Proposal for Extra Work at
Sampson Creek CDD
Property Name Sampson Creek CDD Contact Daniel Laughlin
Property Address 219 St Johns Golf Dr To Sampson Creek CDD
St Augustine, FL 32092 Billing Address 475 West Town Pl Ste 114
St. Augustine, FL 32095
Project Name Sampson Creek - pool area enhancements
Project Description  Pool area enhancements
Scope of Work
QTY UoM/Size Material/Description Unit Price Total
1.00 LUMP SUM Le_lb_or to demo, prep areas for new plant r_naterial. Price $1,368.00 $1.368.00
will include hauling and disposing of debris.
2.00 EACH Deliver and install 2 Fakahatchee Grass 3g $22.47 $44.94
8.00 EACH Deliver and install 8 Podocarpus 7gal $83.64 $669.12
17.00 EACH Deliver and install 17 Viburnum Odoratissimum 7g $70.74 $1,202.58
28.00 BAG Deliver and install 28 bags of Brown mulch 2cft $9.76 $273.34
1.00 LUMP SUM Irrigation tech tc_> retro fit system for proper coverage and $766.80 $766.80
scheduled run times
Images
Pic 1
For internal use only
SO# 8110936
JOB# 346100574
Service Line 130 Total Price $4,324.78

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

This proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President
11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32256 ph. (904) 292-0716 fax (904) 292-1014



May 15, 2023
Page 2 of 2






Re: Maintenance Addendum to add maintenance to Bermuda areas and Agronomics program

The provisions set forth on this page of this addendum ‘A’ shall hereby become an integral part of the
contract to which it is attached with the same force and effect as if these changes had been entered

ADDENDUM ‘A’ TO MASTER AGREEMENT

FOR ADDITIONAL SERVICES
BETWEEN SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES INC.

directly on the original contract. Addendum to go into effect July 1, 2023.

Only the provisions of the original contract noted hereon are modified by these provisions and then only
to the extent noted. All provisions or portions of provisions in the original contract which are not

expressly modified by this addendum shall remain in full force and effect.

CHANGES: Mowing Soccer fields with reel mowers and mowing roadside Bermuda with hydro
rotary mowers. Once per week for roadsides and twice for soccer fields. Maintain cut height at
0.5” to 0.65” fields. Agronomics plan to include monthly application plan. Including aeration,

overseeding, Fertilization, IPM, and weed control.

Date
added

Additional Service

Cost per Month

Cost per Year

Labor and materials to add Bermuda areas to
contract

$3,250.00

$39,000.00

Subtotal | $3,250.00

$39,000.00

Agreed:

Client

By:

Title:

Date:

BrightView

By:

Title:

Date:




FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS



Approved Budget
Fiscal Year 2024

Sampson Creek Community
Development District

May 18, 2023

GMS%E



Sampson Creek

Community Development District

TABLE OF CONTENTS

General Fund
Budget
Budget Narrative

Capital Projects Fund
Budget

Debt Service Fund

Series 2016 Budget
Amortization Schedule
Series 2020 Budget
Amortization Schedule

Page 1-2
Page 3-7

Page 8

Page 9

Page 10
Page 11
Page 12



Sampson Creek

Community Development District

General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed

Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 4/30/23 5 Months 9/30/23 FY 2024
Revenues
Maintenance Assessments $965,283 $949,126 $16,157 $965,283 $1,109,670
Interest Income $75 $7,567 $5,405 $12,971 $75
Youth Programs Income $45,000 $9,250 $35,750 $45,000 $45,000
Clubhouse Income $250 $2,740 $1,000 $3,740 $250
Carryforward Surplus $145,385 $300,493 S0 $300,493 $163,315
TOTAL REVENUES $1,155,993 $1,269,176 $58,311 $1,327,487 $1,318,310
Expenditures
Administrative
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $6,800 $5,000 $11,800 $12,000
FICA Expense $918 $520 $383 $903 $918
Engineering $15,000 $7,227 $5,162 $12,389 $15,000
Dissemination $2,000 $1,167 $833 $2,000 $2,120
Arbitrage $1,200 S0 $1,200 $1,200 $1,200
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 S0 $5,000 $5,300
Attorney $30,000 $13,089 $9,349 $22,438 $30,000
Annual Audit $3,715 S0 $3,715 $3,715 $3,715
Trustee Fees $8,750 $8,405 ] $8,405 $8,500
Management Fees $59,100 $34,475 $24,625 $59,100 $62,600
Information Technology $1,000 $583 $417 $1,000 $1,060
Telephone $400 $313 $223 $536 $400
Postage $500 $289 $206 $495 $500
Printing & Binding $1,000 $343 $245 $589 $500
Insurance $10,351 $9,273 S0 $9,273 $10,200
Legal Advertising $1,350 $471 $914 $1,384 $1,350
Other Current Charges $1,500 $363 $259 $622 $1,500
Office Supplies $100 $82 S58 $140 $100
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 S0 $175 $175
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $154,059 $88,574 $52,590 $141,164 $157,138
Field
Field Operation Manager $78,750 $33,750 $18,750 $52,500 $47,700
Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landscape) $104,088 $75,463 $62,886 $138,349 $158,472
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $65,000 $21,132 $26,283 $47,415 $65,000
Landscape Maintenance Contingency $52,000 $33,699 $18,301 $52,000 $52,000
Lake Maintenance $27,360 $18,031 $11,400 $29,431 $30,000
Amenities and Recreation Management $72,064 $42,037 $30,027 $72,064 $76,387
Amenities and Recreation Management-Assistant $30,672 $8,634 $22,038 $30,672 $32,206
Security $59,854 $31,952 $22,823 $54,775 $57,514
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $40,892 $6,082 $34,810 $40,892 $46,434
Pool Maintenance $35,000 $11,090 $23,910 $35,000 $35,000
Splash Pad Maintenance/Chemicals $6,000 $3,500 $2,500 $6,000 $6,000
Janitorial Maintenance $22,500 $11,977 $8,555 $20,532 $22,500
Electric $76,500 $43,505 $31,075 $74,580 $76,500
Water $16,000 $8,521 $6,087 $14,608 $16,000
Refuse Service $500 S0 $500 $500 $500

Page 1



Sampson Creek

Community Development District

General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 4/30/23 5 Months 9/30/23 FY 2024
Field - continued
Permits $2,000 S0 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000
Repairs & Maintenance $20,000 $39,208 $28,006 $67,214 $45,000
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $11,000 $4,676 $6,324 $11,000 $11,000
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $20,000 $11,340 $8,100 $19,440 $20,000
Tennis Court Maintenance $7,500 $1,950 $5,550 $7,500 $7,500
Supplies $20,000 $14,342 $10,245 $24,587 $20,000
Special Events $25,000 $23,729 $1,271 $25,000 $25,000
Holiday Decorations $20,000 $11,575 SO $11,575 $15,000
Workers Compensation Insurance $2,000 S0 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000
Property Insurance $29,452 $27,532 S0 $27,532 $41,298
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $12,500 $7,157 $5,112 $12,269 $12,500
Website Maintenance $5,040 $2,950 $2,107 $5,057 $5,040
Office Supplies $700 $579 $413 $992 $700
Contingencies $3,000 S0 $3,000 $3,000 $3,000
Youth Programs $45,000 $3,170 $41,830 $45,000 $45,000
TOTAL FIELD $910,372 $497,583 $435,902 $933,485 $977,251
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,064,431 $586,156 $488,492 $1,074,648 $1,134,390
Other Sources/(Uses)
Capital Reserve Transfer ($91,562) ($91,562) ] ($91,562) ($200,000)
Interfund Transfer-Excess/Shortage DS Revenues S0 $2,038 S0 $2,038 $16,080
TOTAL OTHER SOURCES AND USES ($91,562) ($89,524) $0 ($89,524) ($183,920)
EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) S0 $593,496 ($430,181) $163,315 S0
FY 2020 FY 2021 FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2024
Net Assessment $965,414.03 $965,414.03 $965,283.04 $965,283.04 $1,109,669.67
Golf Course $13,256.58 $13,256.58 $13,256.58 $13,256.58 $15,245.07
Net to Residential $952,157.45 $952,157.45 $952,026.46 $952,026.46 $1,094,424.60
No. of Residential Units 799 799 799 799 799
Net Residential Unit Assessment $1,191.69 $1,191.69 $1,191.52 $1,191.52 $1,369.74
Gross Residential Unit Assessment $1,267.75 $1,267.75 $1,267.58 $1,267.58 $1,457.17
Assessment Increase per unit compared to prior FY S0 S0 i) S0 $189.60
14.96%

Page 2




SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR 2024

REVENUES:

Maintenance Assessments
The District will levy a non ad-valorem special assessment on all taxable property within the District to fund all of the
General Operating Expenditures for the fiscal year.

Interest Income
The District will have all excess funds invested in a custodian account with US Bank. The amount is based upon the
estimated average balance of funds available during the fiscal year.

Youth Programs Income
Income earned from hosting a summer camp, Kids Night Out, Tiny Tots Soccer, and School Days Out.

Miscellaneous Income
Income earned from Clubhouse activities.

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative:

Supervisor Fees
The Florida Statutes allows each board member to receive $200 per meeting not to exceed $4,800 in one year. The
amount for the fiscal year is based upon all five supervisors attending the estimated 6 meetings.

FICA Expense
Represents the Employer's share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from Board of Supervisors checks.

Engineering Fees
The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District including attendance and preparation

for board meetings, etc.

Dissemination Agent

The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to
additional reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues. The District has contracted with Governmental Management
Services, to provide this service.

Arbitrage
The District is required to annually have an arbitrage rebate calculation on the District's Series 2016 and 2020

Special Assessment Bonds.

Attorney
The District's legal counsel will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation for

monthly meetings, review operating and maintenance contracts, etc.

Page 3



SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR 2024

Annual Audit
The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public
Accounting Firm.

Trustee Fees

The District issued Series 2016 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds and Series 2020 Capital
Improvement Bonds which are held with a Trustee at US Bank. The amount of the trustee fees is based on the
agreement between US Bank and the District.

Management Fees
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with
Governmental Management Services. These services are further outlined in Exhibit "A" of the Management Agreement.

Assessment Roll
Governmental Management Services serves as the District's collection agent and certifies the District's non-ad valorem
assessments with the county tax collector.

Information Technology
Represents costs related to the District’s information systems, which include but are not limited to video conferencing
services, cloud storage services and servers, security, accounting software, etc..

Postage
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc.

Printing & Binding
Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, envelopes etc.

Insurance
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida Insurance Alliance (FIA). FIA
specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.

Legal Advertising
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings, etc. in a newspaper of
general circulation.

Other Current Charges
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that are incurred during the year.

Office Supplies
Miscellaneous office supplies.

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175. This is the only
expense under this category for the District.

Page 4



SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR 2024

Maintenance:

Field Operation Manager

The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services, Inc. for the property management of Sampson Creek
Community Development District. Their responsibilities include supervising contracted vendors, coordinating of
maintenance repairs and replacement of District grounds, buildings and roads, and to review/approve all related
invoices.

Landscape Maintenance
The District has contracted with Duval Landscape to provide landscaping and irrigation maintenance services to all the
common areas within the District. St. Johns Golf Management will provide maintenance of all Bermuda turf areas.

Description Monthly Annually
Brightview Landscape $13,206 $158,472
St. Johns Golf Club $5,417 $65,000
Contingency $52,000
Total $275,472

Lake Maintenance
The District has a contract with Lake Doctors who provide monthly water management services to all the lakes
throughout the District.

Description Monthly Annually
Lake Doctors $2,500 $30,000

Amenities and Recreation Management

The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services for providing a full-time Recreational Director, who
coordinates special events and youth programs for the District and manages use of the recreational facilities. Included in
this line is also a part-time facility assistant.

Security
Security Alarm services of the clubhouse provided by Certified Security Systems. Also included are the costs for St. Johns

Sheriff’s Office patrol and Central Security Agency.

Lifeguards and Pool Monitors
Cost to provide lifeguard services and pool monitors during the pool operation season from ASG/Vesta.

Pool Maintenance
The District currently has a contract with C Buss Enterprises for pool cleaning, water testing, treatment, checking
chemicals and back washing of the Amenity Center pool.

Splash Pad Maintenance/Chemicals
The cost to maintain the newly built splash pad.

Janitorial Maintenance
Weekly cleaning of the clubhouse.

Page 5



Electric

SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND BUDGET

FISCAL YEAR 2024

The cost of electricity for Sampson Creek CDD for the following accounts:

Account Number Description Amount
08744-67061 380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR $91.80
16229-99512 219 St. John's Golf Drive #Pool $13,189.48
19350-09421 211 St. John's Golf Drive #LITES $2,121.12
46974-44356 9402 Leo Maguire Pkwy #2 $313.20
55613-33054 2125 County Road 210 W $1,136.76
59216-52565 205 St. John's Golf Drive $5,079.88
61084-35154 944 Leo Maguire Parkway #1 $313.20
80369-00598 205 St. John's Golf Drive #Swim Club $8,451.64
72556-88074 Leo Maguire Parkway #Streetlights $31,755.68
33381-88364 1574 Drury Court #1 $8,895.52
Contingency $5,151.72
TOTAL $76,500.00
Water/Sewer
Cost of water/sewer from JEA for the following accounts:
Account Number Description Amount
8274324200 380 St. John's Golf Drive #IRR $10,406.75
1487324200 Eagle Point Drive #IRR $4,618.25
Contingency $975.00
TOTAL $16,000.00
Refuse

This item includes the cost of garbage disposal for the District.

Permits

Pool permit fees from the St. Johns County Health Department.

Repairs and Maintenance
Unscheduled repairs and maintenance to the District’s Facilities throughout the community.

Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance
Represents costs associated with repairs and replacement of district street lights, tennis court lights and other facility
lighting.

Page 6



SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND BUDGET
FISCAL YEAR 2024

Repairs and Replacements-Amenity Center
Represents costs associated with repairs and replacement for the Amenity Center.

Tennis Court Maintenance
Represents costs associated with repairs of the tennis courts.

Lighting Repairs and Maintenance
Represents costs associated with repairs of the lighting throughout the District.

Supplies
Miscellaneous supplies needed for the Clubhouse.

Special Events
Monthly events and organized functions the District provides for all residents.

Property Insurance
The District's Property Insurance policy is with Florida Insurance Alliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance
coverage to governmental agencies.

Telephone/Internet/Cable Television
The District has contracted with Comcast to provide telephone, internet, and cable connectivity services and
communications.

Website Maintenance
The monthly website maintenance provided by Unicorn Web Development and Constant Contact application fees for
community communications via e-blasts and surveys.

Office Supplies
Miscellaneous office supplies.

Contingencies
A contingency for any unanticipated and unscheduled cost to the District.

Capital Outlay
Represents any minor capital expenditures the District may need to make during the Fiscal Year.

Capital Reserve
Money set aside for future replacements of capital related items.

Youth Programs
Costs associated with Youth Programs to include staffing, field trips, and user fees and meals. The program is fully self-
supporting and funded by user fees.

Page 7



Sampson Creek Capital Projects Funds

Community Development District

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 4/30/23 5 Months 9/30/23 FY 2024
Revenues
Interest Income $500 $1,735 SO $1,735 $500
Carry Forward Surplus $109,327 $100,476 SO $100,476 $129,975
TOTAL REVENUES $109,827 $102,210 S0 $102,210 $130,475
Expenditures
Repairs and Replacements $63,797 $59,220 $4,577 $63,797 $63,797
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $63,797 $59,220 $4,577 $63,797 $63,797
Other Sources/(Uses)
Capital Reserve Transfer $91,562 $91,562 SO $91,562 $200,000
TOTAL OTHER $91,562 $91,562 S0 $91,562 $200,000
EXCESS REVENUES $137,591 $134,552 ($4,577) $129,975 $266,678

Page 8



Sampson Creek

Community Development District

Debt Service Fund

Series 2016 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY 2023 4/30/23 5 Months 9/30/23 FY 2024

Revenues

Special Assessments - Levy " $552,515 $543,180 $9,335 $552,515 $552,515

Interest Income $25 $8,922 $6,373 $15,295 $2,500

Carry Forward Surplus ¥ $76,146 $80,870 $0 $80,870 $94,349
TOTAL REVENUES $628,686 $632,972 $15,708 $648,680 $649,364

Expenditures

Series 2016
Interest - 11/01 $76,146 $76,146 S0 $76,146 $71,896
Interest - 05/01 $76,146 SO $76,146 $76,146 $71,896
Principal - 05/01 $400,000 SO $400,000 $400,000 $410,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $552,293 $76,146 $476,146 $552,293 $553,793

Other Sources/(Uses)

Interfund Transfer In / (Out)-GF © $105 ($2,038) $0 ($2,038) ($16,080)
TOTAL OTHER $105 ($2,038) S0 ($2,038) ($16,080)
EXCESS REVENUES $76,498 $554,787 ($460,438) $94,349 $79,492

11/24 Interest Expense $67,028

Per Unit Per Unit Total Total

Lot Size Unit Count 2016-1 2016-2 2016-1 2016-2
55' 48 $488.52 $41.34 $23,448.96 $1,984.32
65' 34 $524.74 $48.85 $17,841.16 $1,660.90
75' 43 $577.72 $56.37 $24,841.96 $2,423.91
85' 37 $633.26 $63.89 $23,430.62 $2,363.93
100' 56 $796.11 $75.16 $44,582.16 $4,208.96

100' 1 $0.00 $75.16 $0.00 $75.16

Golf Course 1 $15,244.79 $751.61 $15,244.79 $751.61
Total 220 $149,389.65 $13,468.79

Per Unit Per Unit Total Total

Lot Size Unit Count 2016-1 2016-2 2016-1 2016-2
55' 9% $540.78 $41.34 $51,914.88 $3,968.64
65' 160 $579.30 $48.85 $92,688.00 $7,816.00

65' 1 $0.00 $48.85 $0.00 $48.85
75' 232 $636.88 $56.37 $147,756.16 $13,077.84
85' 75 $698.40 $63.89 $52,380.00 $4,791.75
100' 16 $875.73 $75.16 $14,011.68 $1,202.56

Total 580 $358,750.72 $30,905.64

Net Assessment $552,515

Plus Collection Fees (6%) $35,267

Gross Assessment $587,782

) Net Amount Assessed.

@ Carry forward surplus is net of the reserve requirement.

) Excess funds in the 2016 Revenue account after November 1st get transferred to the general fund.

Page 9



Sampson Creek

Community Development District

Series 2016 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds

AMORTIZATION SCHEDULE

DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
05/01/23 S 5,430,000.00 $ 400,000.00 S 76,146.25 S -
11/01/23 S 5,030,000.00 $ - S 71,896.25 S 548,042.50
05/01/24 S 5,030,000.00 $ 410,000.00 S 71,896.25 S -
11/01/24 S 4,620,000.00 $ - S 67,027.50 S 548,923.75
05/01/25 S 4,620,000.00 S 420,000.00 S 67,027.50 S -
11/01/25 S 4,200,000.00 $ - S 61,987.50 S 549,015.00
05/01/26 S 4,200,000.00 $ 430,000.00 S 61,987.50 S -
11/01/26 S 3,770,000.00 S - S 56,612.50 S 548,600.00
05/01/27 S 3,770,000.00 S 440,000.00 S 56,612.50 S -
11/01/27 S 3,330,000.00 S - S 50,837.50 S 547,450.00
05/01/28 S 3,330,000.00 $ 455,000.00 S 50,837.50 S -
11/01/28 S 2,875,000.00 S - S 44,012.50 $ 549,850.00
05/01/29 S 2,875,000.00 S 470,000.00 S 44,012.50 $ -
11/01/29 S 2,405,000.00 S - S 36,962.50 S 550,975.00
05/01/30 S 2,405,000.00 S 485,000.00 S 36,962.50 S -
11/01/30 S 1,920,000.00 S - S 29,687.50 S 551,650.00
05/01/31 S 1,920,000.00 S 500,000.00 S 29,687.50 S -
11/01/31 S 1,420,000.00 S - S 22,187.50 S 551,875.00
05/01/32 S 1,420,000.00 S 460,000.00 S 22,187.50 S -
11/01/32 S 960,000.00 $ - S 15,000.00 S 497,187.50
05/01/33 S 960,000.00 $ 475,000.00 S 15,000.00 $ -
11/01/33 S 485,000.00 $ - S 7,578.13 S 497,578.13
05/01/34 S 485,000.00 S 485,000.00 S 7,578.13 S 492,578.13

S 5,430,000.00 S 1,003,725.00 S 6,433,725.00

Page 10




Debt Service Fund

Sampson Creek

Community Development District Series 2020 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2023 4/30/23 5 Months 9/30/23 FY 2023
Revenues
Special Assessments - Levy @ $73,780 $72,535 $1,245 $73,780 $73,780
Interest Income SO $2,961 $2,115 $5,076 $750
Carry Forward Surplus ? $33,214 $34,584 $0 $34,584 $39,778
TOTAL REVENUES $106,995 $110,080 $3,360 $113,440 $114,308
Expenditures
Series 2020
Interest - 11/01 $31,831 $31,831 S0 $31,831 $31,713
Interest - 05/01 $31,831 S0 $31,831 $31,831 $31,713
Principal - 05/01 $10,000 S0 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $73,663 $31,831 $41,831 $73,663 $73,425
EXCESS REVENUES $33,332 $78,249 ($38,472) $39,778 $40,883
11/24 Interest Expense $31,594
Assessments per unit for FY 2023-2024:
Per Unit Total
Lot Size Unit Count 2020-1 2020-1
55' 48 $73 $3,510
65' 34 $86 $2,938
75' 43 $100 $4,288
85' 37 $113 $4,181
100' 57 $133 $7,578
Golf Course 1 $1,329 $1,329
Total 220 $23,823.26
Per Unit Total
Lot Size Unit Count 2020-2 2020-2
55' 96 $73 $7,020
65' 161 $86 $13,912
75' 232 $100 $23,133
85' 75 $113 $8,475
100' 16 $133 $2,127
Total 580 $54,666
Net Assessment $73,780
Plus Collection Fees (6%) $4,709
Gross Assessment $78,490

) Net Amount Assessed.

@ Carry forward surplus is net of the reserve requirement.

Page 11



Sa m pSOﬂ Cree k Amortization Schedule

Community Development District Series 2020, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL
05/01/23 S 2,500,000 S 10,000.00 S 31,831.25 S -
11/01/23 S 2,490,000 S - S 31,712.50 S 73,543.75
05/01/24 S 2,490,000 S 10,000.00 S 31,712.50 S -
11/01/24 S 2,480,000 S - S 31,593.75 S 73,306.25
05/01/25 S 2,480,000 S 10,000.00 S 31,593.75 S -
11/01/25 S 2,470,000 S - S 31,475.00 S 73,068.75
05/01/26 S 2,470,000 S 10,000.00 S 31,475.00 S -
11/01/26 S 2,460,000 S - S 31,356.25 S 72,831.25
05/01/27 S 2,460,000 S 10,000.00 S 31,356.25 S -
11/01/27 S 2,450,000 S - S 31,237.50 S 72,593.75
05/01/28 S 2,450,000 S 10,000.00 S 31,237.50 S -
11/01/28 S 2,440,000 S - S 31,118.75 S 72,356.25
05/01/29 S 2,440,000 S 10,000.00 S 31,118.75 S -
11/01/29 S 2,430,000 S - S 31,000.00 S 72,118.75
05/01/30 S 2,430,000 S 10,000.00 S 31,000.00 S -
11/01/30 S 2,420,000 S - S 30,881.25 S 71,881.25
05/01/31 S 2,420,000 S 10,000.00 S 30,881.25 S -
11/01/31 S 2,410,000 S - S 30,762.50 S 71,643.75
05/01/32 S 2,410,000 S 60,000.00 S 30,762.50 S -
11/01/32 S 2,350,000 S - S 30,050.00 $ 120,812.50
05/01/33 S 2,350,000 S 65,000.00 S 30,050.00 S -
11/01/33 S 2,285,000 S - S 29,278.13 S 124,328.13
05/01/34 S 2,285,000 S 270,000.00 S 29,278.13 S -
11/01/34 S 2,015,000 S - S 26,071.88 $ 325,350.00
05/01/35 S 2,015,000 S 300,000.00 S 26,071.88 S -
11/01/35 S 1,715,000 S - S 22,509.38 S 348,581.25
05/01/36 S 1,715,000 S 305,000.00 S 22,509.38 S -
11/01/36 S 1,410,000 S - S 18,506.25 S 346,015.63
05/01/37 S 1,410,000 S 315,000.00 S 18,506.25 S -
11/01/37 S 1,095,000 S - S 14,371.88 S 347,878.13
05/01/38 S 1,095,000 S 320,000.00 S 14,371.88 S -
11/01/38 S 775,000 S - S 10,171.88 S 344,543.75
05/01/39 S 775,000 S 330,000.00 S 10,171.88 S -
11/01/39 S 445,000 S - S 5,840.63 S 346,012.50
05/01/40 S 445,000 S 445,000.00 S 5,840.63 S 450,840.63

Total S 2,500,000 S 907,706.25 S 3,407,706.25

Page 12



SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






Curb Replacement — 1021 Meadow View Lane

The proposals a ached below, are to remove the current curbing and tree roots at
1021 Meadow View Lane and replace it with a new curbing that will direct
rainwater to the storm drain. Rainwater that is being held back from emptying
into the storm drain, is due to tree roots lifting the curbing and asphalt so that the
water forms large puddles in front of 1021 Meadow View Lane.

The resident of 1021 Meadow View has asked us to look at the situation and fin

a remedy for the water retention on the street. The District engineer reviewed the
situation and proposed that a 40 foot section of curbing be removed along with
tree roots, and replaced with a curb that will direct water to the storm drain.

Please review the documents and proposals below.

Company Replace Curbing

Thornton Brothers $4,400.00

Jakes Concrete $2,000.00







Thornton Brothers Concrete LLC

"Its Not Done Till We Finish"

1320 Sylvie Ln

Ponte Vedra FL 32081

Jason Thornton-Owner

904-482-5958
Email:wendy@thorntonbrothersconcrete.com
www.thorntonbrothersconcrete.com
Riverside Management

Attn: Marc
205 St Johns Golf Dt

Saint Augustine F1 32092
Phone: 904-803-2763

Remove and Replace 40 lin.' of curb

Proposal

St. Johns County FL License # BL-6257
Proposa # 10292

Date:  March 7, 2023
Valid for 30 days

Description

$

4,400.00


http://www.thorntonbrothersconcrete.com/
http://www.thorntonbrothersconcrete.com/
http://www.thorntonbrothersconcrete.com/
http://www.thorntonbrothersconcrete.com/
http://www.thorntonbrothersconcrete.com/
http://www.thorntonbrothersconcrete.com/

SUBTOTAL
SALES TAX
TOTAL $ 4,400.00

Invoice due upon job completion
Respectfully Submitted __ Wm@ @lamla” Date: 3-7-23

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



Jake's Concrete

533 Sandstone Drive, St. Augustine, Florida, 32086, US
(816) 294-5165 /(305) 401-2543 / Jccrete@hotmail.com

RECIPIENT:
Marc J. Rosseau, Operations Manager QUOte #00271

St. Johns Golf & Country Club Issued 2023-06-08
219 St. Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Due 2023-06-18

Totals $2,000.00

For Services Rendered

PRODUCT / SERVICE DESCRIPTION . TOTAL
Meadow View Lane Material:3 yards of cement; Equipment: 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
(curb replacement) Dumpsters and concrete removing

tools/machinery Labor: -Remove
existing curbing; - Dump concrete;grind
stumps (where needed);- grade and
frame - Pour cement, form, apply finish -
Make stress/expansion joint - Clean-up

Subtotal $2,000.00
We look forward to hearing from you soon. Feel free to call me
should you have any questions. Thank you ffor your time and $0.00
consideration. Tax Rate

(0%)

LICENSED and INSURED

Affiliates::Coast to Coast Commercial Cleaning;/ First Coast Paints Total $2,000.00










































































































































SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS









Sampsow Creek

Community Development District

Field Operations & Amenity Management Report

Marc J. Rousseau

FIELD OPERATIONS MANAGER
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.

Leah Tincher

AMENITY MANAGER
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.




Sampson Creek
Community Development District

Field Operations & Amenity Management Report
June 15, 2023

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Marc J. Rousseau
Operations Manager

Leah Tincher
Amenity Manager

RE: Sampson Creek Field Operations & Amenity Management Report
June 15, 2023

The following is a summary of items related to the field operations,
maintenance and amenity management of Sampson Creek.

Sampson Creek Operations Report — RMS 2023



Events

Amenity and Recreation Manager:

1. Summer Camp is going very well, and the campers have adapted to the new
activity schedule.

2. Golf Cart Registration is continuing. The board can decide what to do with
residents that haven’t registered golf cart yet.

3. Home Swim Meets: June 17 & July 8.

4. Summer Camp started June 5th — Camp is full with a waiting list.
Pictures Attached

5. Memorial Day Pool Party 12-3 was very attended - pictures attached.
6. Starting the Teen Sport Challenge on Friday night June 9th ages 12-15 yrs.
(Residents only can participate) If attendance is good, we will do the activity

on Wednesday &amp; Friday nights. We will play kickball the first week.
Parents welcome to come watch.

Sampson Creek Operations Report —RMS 2023 2



The Class of 2023

A Day in the Week
Summer Camp

Sampson Creek Operations Report — RMS 2023 3



Projects in Pipeline

+ We arein the process of
obtaining proposals to repair
and repaint the four tennis
courts. Two pairs of net posts
are bent and should be
replaced at the same time.

Sampson Creek Operations Report — RMS 2023 4



Updates on Approved Projects

Company

Approved ltem

Update

Shade America

Brown Dual Shade
Awning Upper Deck

Due to supply-chain issues,
weather, and labor shortage, the
awning is scheduled to be installed
by the end of June 2023. Weather
permin g.

ACE Door & Windows

New Fitness Center
Windows

Lead Ames on the windows are

long due to the windows being

custom-made for the openings.

InstallaAon dates are June 29t
and 30th

SOLitude

New Pond Fountain

Due to an accounAng issue at
SOLitude, the pond fountain is
tentaAvely scheduled for
installaAon.




Conclusion

For any questions or comments regarding the above
information please contact Marc J. Rousseau, Operations
Manager, at mrousseau@rmsnf.com and Leah Tincher,
Amenity Manager, at sjgcc@rmsnf.com .

Respectfully,

Leah Tincher
Marc Rousseau

Sampson Creek Operations Report — RMS 2023



THE STRIPE ZONE, INC. o

Expert Pavement Marking and Repair
1015 Atlantic Boulevard, # 284, Atlantic Beach, FL 32233 We're \
(904) 334-2726 / Fax: (904) 270-2825 P'C;Ud
www thestripezone.com °s§:’r:es

Parking Lots . Airports . Roads . Game Courts . Design . ADA . Car Stops . All Signs
Asphalt Seal Coating, Overlays, Patching, Drainage Correction & Pressure Washing

PRICE QUOTE # 20230607 - SAMPSON CREEK SAFETY SIGNS

DATE: JUNE 7, 2023

FOR: SAMPSON CREEK CCD / MARC ROUSSEAU

JOB LOC: 219 ST JOHNS GOLF DRIVE, ST. AUGUSTINE, FL

PROPOSED:

PURCHASE AND / OR INSTALL:

1: PAIR OF LED LIGHTING SOLUTIONS SOLAR CROSSWALK PUSH BUTTON SIGN UNITS

SKU: CCRS004-RFB-P

PURCHASE PRICE: $2,500 + $450 (SHIPPING)

INCLUDES 2 EA FLASHING BEACONS, CONTROL BOXES, SOLAR PANELS, PUSH BUTTONS

ADDITIONAL:

4 SIGNS TO BE REMOVED AND INSTALLED

12' SIGN POST (2" SQ) WITH 3' MOUNTING BRACKET

STRIPE ZONE PRICE FOR ADDITIONALS PLUS SETUP AND INSTALL PRICE FOR THE PAIR: $1,500

1: EA TREE-TOP PRODUCTS SOLAR / SPEED AWARE RADAR SPEED LIMIT SIGN

SKU 3SC3485-YG

PURCHASE PRICE: $2,990 + $400 (SHIPPING)

INCLUDES YELLOW "YOUR SPEED LIMIT" WITH RADAR SPEED, SOLAR PANEL & CONTROL

ADDITIONAL:

1 EA, HI-INTENSITY MUTCD SPEED LIMIT SIGN, BLACK ON WHITE, 24X30"

12' SIGN POST (2" SQ)

STRIPE ZONE PRICE FOR ADDITIONALS PLUS SETUP AND INSTALL PRICE: $950

Item Color Qty Unit Price Ext Price
PRICE RECAP

CROSSWALK PAIR, PURCHASE Y 1 2,950.00 $2,950.00
ADDITIONAL + SETUP & INSTALL N/A 1 1,500.00 $1,500.00
SOLAR RADAR SPEED LIMIT, PURCHASE WY 1 3,390.00 $3,390.00
ADDITIONAL + SETUP & INSTALL N/A 1 950.00 $950.00
TOTAL QUOTE AS LISTED $8,790.00

Don Clark, 904-334-2726 / www.thestripezone.com

QUOTES GOOD FOR JOBS THAT COMMENCE W/IN 30 DAYS OF ABOVE DATE
All work to be accomplished according to existing engineering plans & local/state and federal Traffic Marking Codes
QUALITY AND WORKMANSHIP SECOND TO NONE - YOUR SATISFACTION GUARANTEED







The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected
for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and
ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and
recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr, St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr, St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W

(904) 262-5500
Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256

AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com
Event Name: Water Management - Zone 1 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1767756 your business!
Completed Date: 5/12/2023

Target Pests (if applicable):
Service Notes & Observations

19, 25A, 20 treated for minimal algae. 21, 23, 24, 24A, 24B, 25, 26 inspected. Environmental Conditions
Thanks!
Steven Weather: Overcast
Temperature: 84.76
Wind Direction: North
Wind Speed: 4.61
Humidity: 67.0000

Inspected Pond(s), Treated for Algae

Services Completed by: Customer Signature (if needed):

Steven Pye American Owned
904-228-8002 | steven.pye@Ilakedoctors.com & Operated



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected
for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and
ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and
recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr, St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr, St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W

(904) 262-5500
Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256

AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com
Event Name: Water Management - Zone 5 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1768300 your business!
Completed Date: 5/23/2023

Target Pests (if applicable):
Service Notes & Observations

Treated for algae and invasive underwater plants. Pond on 17 is looking Environmental Conditions

better. Pond on 15 has some algae. Treated accordingly. Pond on hole 9 _

looks great.Pond on 14 looks good. Pond on 16 has some algae as well. Al | Weather: Sunny

ponds are in pretty good condition for this time of year. Temperature: 76.53

;Tﬁnk you, Wind Direction: North-West
Wind Speed: 12.66
Humidity: 89.0000

Treated for Algae & Invasive Aquatic Weeds, Treated Shoreline Weeds

Services Completed by: Customer Signature (if needed):

Timothy Howard American Gwned
. | W
904-626-1882 | tim.howard@Ilakedoctors.com & Operated



Account #: 707136
Site Information:
Customer Billing Information:

The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected
for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and
ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and
recommendations.

SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
219 St Johns Golf Dr, St. Augustine, FL 32092-
219 St Johns Golf Dr, St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information:

Lake Doctors Corporate HQ:

11621 Columbia Park Dr W

(904) 262-5500
4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256

AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com
Event Name: Water Management - Zone 6 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1768301 your business!
Completed Date: 5/23/2023

Target Pests (if applicable):

Service Notes & Observations

Treated for algae in zone 2.
Things are looking really good
Thank you

Treated for Algae

Services Completed by:

Garrett Potter

Environmental Conditions
Weather:
Temperature: 0
Wind Direction: null
Wind Speed: 0
Humidity:

Customer Signature (if needed):

American Owned

904-626-1883 | garrett.potter@lakedoctors.com & Operated



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected
for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and
ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and
recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr, St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr, St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W

(904) 262-5500
Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256

AR@lakedoctors.com www.lakedoctors.com
Event Name: Water Management - Zone 4 Thank you for
Work Order Number: 1768227 your business!
Completed Date: 5/24/2023

Target Pests (if applicable):
Service Notes & Observations

19-inspected. 21- treated for algae and shoreline vegetation (treated May 18, Environmental Conditions
noticeable progress today). 24- inspected. 23- treated for minimal algae. _
24B- inspected. 24A- inspected. 25A- treated for minimal algae. 25- treated Weather: Fog
for minimal algae and shoreline vegetation. 26- inspected. 2- inspected. Temperature: 74.61
Thanks! Wind Direction: North-West
Steven i
Wind Speed: 4.65
Humidity: 87.0000

Treated for Algae, Inspected Pond(s), Treated Shoreline Weeds

Services Completed by: Customer Signature (if needed):

Steven Pye American Owned
904-228-8002 | steven.pye@Ilakedoctors.com & Operated



The Lake Doctors, Inc. is committed to the stewardship of waterways as well as
the health & safety of our Customers and Team Members. All materials selected
for use on your property are registered by the United States Environmental
Protection Agency. All of our Team Members are state-certified applicators and
ensure that any materials used pass our quality assurance evaluations. To
further promote safety, please comply with all instructions and
recommendations.

Account #: 707136 SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
Site Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr, St. Augustine, FL 32092-
Customer Billing Information: 219 St Johns Golf Dr, St. Augustine FL 32092-

Service Branch Information: 11621 Columbia Park Dr W

(904) 262-5500

Lake Doctors Corporate HQ: 4651 Salisbury Rd. Suite 155 Jacksonville, FL 32256

AR@Ilakedoctors.com

www.lakedoctors.com

Event Name: Water Management - Zone 3 Thank you for

Work Order Number: 1767758
Completed Date: 5/31/2023
Target Pests (if applicable):

your business!

Service Notes & Observations

Treated for algae & shoreline weeds zone 2. Environmental Conditions
Things are looking really good overall. _
Thank you Weather:
Temperature: 0
Wind Direction: null
Wind Speed: 0
Humidity:
Treated for Algae, Treated Shoreline Weeds
Services Completed by: Customer Signature (if needed):

Garrett Potter
904-626-1883 | garrett.potter@lakedoctors.com

American Owned
& Operated






St. Johns Golf & Country Club
Amenity Field Report

June 8%, 2023

Prepared by — Ben Pasquith, General Manager

Prepared for — Marc Rousseau, Operations Manager

SUMMARY

Below notates the work completed from May 17™ — June 8™. In addition to mowing, blowing, edging the
following applications were made and supporting application records were submitted.

e 5.26.2023 — Field Application
o Insecticide
= Targeting sod web worms and army worms
e 5.30.2023 —Top Dress
o Soil and Organics were used to fill damage from foot traffic, field usage, and turf
damage.
o Sand was also used to cover locations on the field surface to level.
e 6.2.2023 — Field Application
o Root Stimulant
o Soil Amendment
= Liquid Gypsum
o Liquid Fertilizer
o Turf Micronutrients

UPCOMING WORK
In the next thirty days, the following work is expected to be completed.

e Solid Tine Aerification June 9.
e Inspection and follow up treatment for worm activity.
e Workdays will be scheduled around Amenity needs.
o Targeting Monday/Tuesday and Thursday/Friday for mowing, blowing, and edging.

COMMENTS

The Bermuda is active with the warmer weather. Intermittent rain assisted in recovery and rejuvenation
in the damaged areas at the end of May. June has been arid, and the grass may show signs of heat stress
until adequate rains and humidity arrive. Continue to inspect field’s irrigation and coverage to limit any
decline or turf loss.



We recommend rotating the goals frequently and adjust use patterns with summer camps. Limit activity
in the recovery areas.

Poa Annua is dying out with the warmer weather. Herbicide treatments will target broad leaf, grassy
weeds through the summer.

Sedge has been sprayed regularly. Treatment has been effective.

UPDATE — The Country Club has established effective communications with Alan Wojciechowski,
Irrigation Tech with Brightview. On 5.25.2023, our team met with Alan to tour the property and assist in
locating and troubleshooting irrigation.

5.17.2023 - Lastly, we recommend continuing to work with Brightview to improve irrigation coverage of
the field. Pressure from the heads is low and not effectively watering the field. Supporting images have
been shared with Community supervisors, Marc Rousseau, and Daniel Laughlin showing gaps in
coverage, over watering in new head locations, and insufficient pressure.

Respectfully submitted,
Ben Pasquith, General Manager

Mike O’Malley, Superintendent



Chemical & Fertilizer Application Record
Date 5/26/2023 Applicator’'s Name  Mike O'Malley

. Applicator’s
T A .
ime M Signature
License # Address, State, ZIP

Pesticide Information

Product: Lambda Cy
Formulation: Liquid

Active Ingredient: Lambda Cyhalothrin
Concentration: 11.4%

Rate of Application
(Product) Per 1000 ft.:

Rate of Application
(Product) Per Acre: 12 OZ/A

Rate of Application (a.i.)
Per 1000 ft.:

Rate of Application (a.i.)

Per Acre:

Total Used: 12 oz

Target Pest: Worms

Supplier: Bulloch
Manufacturer: United Phosphorus

EPA Registration #:

Lot #:
Application Information
Type of Area Treated: Bermuda Total Area Treated: 1 A Method of Application: Boom
Speed of Machine: MPH4 mph RPM: Full Gear: 2nd
Pressure Maintained: Boom: 40 Control: Nozzle Size: red
Spreader Setting: Throw to Center: Edge to Edge:
(2 Directions) (1 Direction)

Spreader Width:
Gallons H20 Per Acre: 35 Per 1000 ft.:

Weather Conditions at Time of Applications
Temperature: 84 Wind Speed: NA Wind Direction: Humidity: Other:
Triple Rinse: yes Area Triple Rinse:

Comments (Problems, Effectiveness, Jar Test, Safety Notes, Spray Indicator, etc.)

Respirator Use / Maintenance

yes

Billy Casper Golf | Chemical & Fertilizer Application Record



Chemical & Fertilizer Application Record

Date 6/2/2023 Applicator's Name  Bryan LePage
. Applicator’s
Time AM Signature
License # Address, State, ZIP

Pesticide Information

Product: Radicular Liquidium 20-20-20 Mic Drop
Formulation: Liquid Liquid Soluble Liquid
Active Ingredient: N Gypsum NPK Micros
Concentration: 3% NA 20% NA

Rate of Application
(Product) Per 1000 ft.:

ooty oor acrer 1.25 G/A  1.25GIA 6.25 Ib/A 625 G/A

Rate of Application (a.i.)
Per 1000 ft.:

Rate of Application (a.i.)

Per Acre:
Total Used: 5G 5G 251b 25G
Target Pest:
Supplier: Bulloch Bulloch Bulloch Turf Fuel
Manufacturer: Macro Sorb Amega Science Southern Ag  Target Specialt
EPA Registration #:
Lot #:
Application Information
Type of Area Treated: Bermuda Total Area Treated: 4 acres Method of Application: Boom
Speed of Machine: MPH 4 RPM: full Gear: 2
Pressure Maintained: Boom: 40 Control: Nozzle Size: red
Spreader Setting: Throw to Center: Edge to Edge:
(2 Directions) (1 Direction)
Spreader Width:
Gallons H20 Per Acre: 35 Per 1000 ft.:
Weather Conditions at Time of Applications
Temperature: 84 Wind Speed: 5 Wind Direction: E Humidity: ~ Other:
Triple Rinse: yes Area Triple Rinse: Yes

Comments (Problems, Effectiveness, Jar Test, Safety Notes, Spray Indicator, etc.)

Respirator Use / Maintenance

No

Billy Casper Golf | Chemical & Fertilizer Application Record



TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS






MINUTES OF MEETING
SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Sampson Creek Community

Development District was held on Thursday, May 18, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at the St. Johns Golf &
Country Club, Meeting Room, 219 St. Johns Golf Drive, St. Augustine, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Robert Sevestre (via phone) Chairman

Laura Webb Vice Chair
Mike Yuro Supervisor
Brad Weger Supervisor
Graham Leary Supervisor

Also present were:

Daniel Laughlin District Manager

Wes Haber District Counsel

Tyler Smith District Engineer

Marc Rousseau Riverside Management Services
Leah Tincher Riverside Management Services
Alison Mossing Riverside Management Services
Dan Fagen Vesta Property Services

Daniel Bauman Brightview

Rodney Hicks Brightview

Residents

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the May 18, 2023 meeting. A copy of

the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager.

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Laughlin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was present.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment (regarding agenda items
listed below)
Resident Corrine Darling of Glenfield Crossing Court was in favor of pickleball and

suggested placing markers on the existing courts for dual usage. Resident Jen Hughes of Drury



May 18, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD

Court voiced concern that residents would want more than one pickleball court and it would
attract non-residents. Resident Lisa Berman of Eagle Point Drive was in favor of pickleball as it
was the fastest growing sport and was attractive for new residents. Resident Chuck Hood of St.
Johns Golf Drive felt that there were challenges with the location and noise. Resident Tom
Ballas of Eagle Point Drive questioned whether HOA fees were increasing by $192 per quarter.
Mr. Laughlin confirmed that the CDD assessment was increasing by $192 per year. Resident
Gretchen Lechner of Cross Pointe Way was in favor of pickleball and having markings on the
tennis court. Resident Kent Olsen of St. Johns Golf Drive hoped that the Board considered a

location for pickleball that did not negatively impact residents.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Landscape Update

Mr. Daniel Bauman of Brightview reported the following:

1. They were preparing for mulching the remainder of the property. Any leaves
would be removed prior to mulching.

2. Proposals were submitted as requested by the Board after walking the property at
the last meeting, such as an addendum for the soccer field and a tree in back of the
pool that had to be removed.

3. A time would be scheduled with the Golf Course Superintendent to use their

mulch truck for four hours.
The spring flowers were doing well and would be changed out in July.
The entrance of St. Johns Parkway and Leo Maguire Parkway was mulched.

The knockout roses were declining, due to the heat.

N ok

They were spraying the turf on a regular basis. Some areas looked good while
other areas did not and proposals for turf replacements would be provided to the
Board at the next meeting.

Mr. Yuro thought that Brightview did a great job when they started, but he had not seen
the same level of attention and questioned their scheduled day of maintenance. Mr. Bauman
stated that they maintained on Monday. Mr. Yuro would check on Tuesday what was completed,
as numerous areas were not maintained such as the median on Eagle Point Drive and Leo
Maguire Parkway. An area on Pepper Stone Court had not maintained in several months. Grass

was going over the curb and down into the gutter and he questioned how often they drive around



May 18, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD

the community with Mr. Rousseau. Mr. Bauman confirmed that they drive through the
community once a month with Mr. Rousseau. Mr. Yuro requested that they drive slower and pay
closer attention and asked if they were mulching the entire neighborhood on Monday. Mr.
Bauman pointed out that they were going to finish all of the areas they were required to mulch.
Mr. Yuro asked if it included pine straw in all of the common areas. Mr. Bauman confirmed all
common areas would have pine straw in a couple of weeks. Mr. Yuro read from last month’s
minutes, that there were several proposals; one from a non-landscape contractor and a more
expensive one from a landscape contractor and preferred the more expensive one. He asked if the
sidewalk restoration along St. Johns Golf Drive was complete as there was only dirt on the side
and the sod looked terrible. Mr. Bauman stated that they were only authorized to put in dirt, but
there were irrigation issues, due to the sidewalk repair. Mr. Laughlin indicated that staff was in
contact with the sidewalk contractor about damage they caused to the irrigation system. Mr.
Yuro voiced concern that if there was a heavy rain, the dirt would get washed away.

Mr. Yuro questioned why Brightview presented proposals for irrigation repairs on the
soccer field, as the District spent $5,530 on replacement valves and sprinkler heads, but they did
not have the coverage they needed. Mr. Bauman explained that the District spent $2,600 to
upgrade the existing sprinkler heads, add two heads and replace valves that were not working.
Mr. Yuro asked if the heads were defective. Mr. Bauman confirmed that the bottom inlet of the
heads was not big enough to provide a large volume of water to the area. Mr. Yuro voiced
concern about adding additional heads if there was a lack of water pressure as the water pressure
was so low that it created puddles. Mr. Bauman explained that a valve was partially stuck open.
Mr. Leary asked if it was a new problem. Mr. Bauman confirmed that it was discovered when a
valve was replaced. Mr. Leary agreed that there was a water pressure problem and requested that
they look for a leak. Mr. Yuro questioned how many heads were on the soccer field. Mr. Bauman
believed that there were 45 to 70 heads, but would do an irrigation audit and provide all of the
details to Mr. Yuro. Ms. Webb recalled that the Board noted that the roses did not look good and
Mr. Bauman was going to provide a recommendation to replace them. Mr. Bauman would

provide recommendations on plants that would do well.



May 18, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter
with Berger, Toombs, Elam, Gaines &

Frank for Fiscal Year 2022 Audit
Mr. Laughlin presented thane audit engagement letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam,

Gaines & Frank to perform the audit for the Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2021 in the
amount of $3,615. This was the firm selected by the Audit Committee.

On MOTION by Mr. Yuro seconded by Ms. Webb with all in
favor the Audit Engagement Letter with Berger, Toombs, Elam,
Gaines & Frank for the Fiscal Year ending September 30, 2022 in
the amount of $3,615 was ratified.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2023-03,
Approving the Proposed Budget for
Fiscal Year 2024 and Setting a Public
Hearing Date to Adopt
Mr. Laughlin presented Resolution 2023-03, approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal

Year 2024 and setting the public hearing, which was included in the agenda package. The
following changes to the budget were highlighted:
> A 15% increase was being proposed or $192.24 per resident per year, due to a
large increase in the Capital Reserve Fund. There had not been an increase for
several years.
> “Property Insurance” increased by $14,000, as the insurance company projected

the insurance to be $41,298. GMS was looking at other options.

> “Repairs & Maintenance” increased from $20,000 to $45,000, due to unexpected
repairs.

> “Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landscape)” increased from $104,088 to
$158,472.

Mr. Yuro appreciated Mr. Laughlin reading his recommendations at the last meeting and
questioned why the capital reserve was under “Field” versus “Other Sources” as the last budget.
Mr. Laughlin explained that it was combined for clarification. Mr. Yuro noted that the
assessment increased from $114 to $192 and assumed that there was no assessment increase last
year because they were not funding capital reserves. Mr. Laughlin confirmed that last year,

$145,385 of carry forward surplus was used from the General Fund to balance the budget. Mr.



May 18, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD

Yuro pointed out at the October meeting, through September 30%, the total balance was
$113,000, but some items still had not been paid such as the lifeguards and questioned whether
the surplus in October matched the carry forward. Mr. Laughlin explained that it changes month
to month as they did not know what the expenses would be and would obtain further
clarification. Mr. Leary asked if the purpose was to get the Capital Reserve Fund to $205,000.
Mr. Laughlin stated the recommendation was $211,000. Mr. Yuro questioned why the golf
course assessment was not changing. Mr. Laughlin believed that it would be assessed at a
different rate, but would verify. Mr. Yuro understood that they would have to raise assessments,
but wanted to ensure that the Board was managing the budget.

Mr. Yuro recommended reducing Amenities and Recreation Management-Assistant from
$32,206 to $12,000. If the Amenities Assistant was available full-time for summer camps and
special events throughout the year, it would cost $9,000, which would leave $3,000 to hire
someone for $25 per hour and questioned whether Amenities and Recreation Management-
Assistant should be offset by “Youth Programs Income.” Mr. Laughlin believed that the summer
camp was offset by it. Mr. Yuro disagreed with budgeting funds being used at Vesta’s discretion,
as the District had a lump sum contract for 43 hours per week and did not recommend increasing
the maintenance budget because infrastructure was failing, the community was older and they
needed more maintenance. The Board also needed to manage their contractors better as they
were being charged for tasks that others were responsible for such as spraying for ants on Leo
Maguire Parkway, which was the responsibility of Brightview and pressure washing. Mr. Yuro
recommended that “Website Maintenance” be decreased from $5,040 to $1,200 as GMS only
charged $1,200 per year for website maintenance. Mr. Laughlin would make this change. Mr.
Leary felt that they should determine the work that needed to be completed and then the number
of hours required, comparing it with other communities in similar size and age and budgeting for
the two days that they did not have security. Mr. Yuro suggested changing the hours for the off-
duty officer to the evening, especially on Friday night and transferring $20,000 from Amenities
and Recreation Management-Assistant to Security. Mr. Laughlin would inform the Sheriff’s
Department. Mr. Leary noted that they were paying $64,000 for the golf course to maintain the
soccer field and felt that they needed to look at different approaches. Mr. Yuro preferred that one
vendor handle the golf course irrigation and treatment and have a single-consistent scope of what

they wanted and needed to get comparative bids. Mr. Laughlin would include an addendum from



May 18, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD

Brightview in the amount of $39,000 per year for the soccer field maintenance, in the next
agenda, as well as the recommendation from the golf course to take over the irrigation, which

was proposed in their Request for Proposal (RFP).

Mr. Yuro MOVED to amend the budget to transfer $20,000 from
Amenities and Recreation Management-Assistant to Security.

Ms. Webb was hesitant to cut the Amenity Assistant line item as Ms. Tincher wanted to
bring back Tiny Tots on Friday nights, which she was in favor of. Ms. Tincher pointed out that it
took time to plan and hold events, especially summer camp. Mr. Yuro felt that a sufficient
amount was in the line item for this purpose and questioned why Ms. Tincher needed an
assistant. Mr. Weger felt that Ms. Tincher did not need to justify her job. Mr. Sevestre was
opposed transferring $20,000 from Amenities and Recreation Management-Assistant to Security

as Ms. Tinchure needed an assistant to handle the events as well as vandalism. Mr. Leary agreed.

There being no second to amend the budget to transfer $20,000
from Amenities and Recreation Management-Assistant to Security,
the motion failed.

Mr. Laughlin suggested the July meeting for the public hearing, which was 60 days from
this meeting. A notice must be sent to residents at least 21 days prior informing them of the
increase. Mr. Haber clarified that the 60 days was from the date that the budget was provided to
the county. Mr. Weger felt that August would give them more time. There was Board consensus

to schedule the August meeting for the public hearing.

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Leary with Mr.
Sevestre, Mr. Weger, Ms. Webb and Mr. Leary in favor and Mr.
Yuro dissenting, Resolution 2023-03 Approving the Proposed
Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 and Setting the Public Hearing for
August 17, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at this location was adopted. (Motion
Passed 4-1)




May 18, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Pickleball Court

Mr. Yuro requested this item for the agenda, as there was discussion in the past about
putting a pickleball court on the tennis courts, but there was opposition from the tennis league
and residents as there was not much area within the CDD boundaries for a pickleball court. One
option was turning the basketball court furthest away from homes, into three full-size pickleball
courts, but there was an issue with the net size and noise. However, there could be sound
abatement with a rubber wall, fencing or vegetation between the basketball courts and the
sidewalk, using bond funds from the refinancing. Ms. Webb was not in favor of removing a
basketball court as there would be conflicts between kids who wanted to play basketball and
adults who wanted to play pickleball and suggested utilizing greenspace at the Amenity Center.

Mr. Laughlin opened up the floor for public comments. Resident Kent Olsen felt that they
needed to take time to look for a location. Resident Chuck Hood suggested sub-leasing the
cemetery lot next to the cell tower. Resident Jen Hughes suggested bartering with the cell tower
company on the maintenance or with the golf course for the berm. Mr. Laughlin would look on
the Property Appraiser website to see who the owner was. Resident Corrine Darling suggested
marking one tennis court for pickleball and limiting tennis court use to 75% of residents and 25%
non-residents. Resident Lori Weitzel of Drury Court was not in favor of this as every tennis court
was utilized in the afternoon and there were sufficient pickleball courts in Veterans Park.
Resident Kent Olsen agreed with using the cemetery lot next to the cell tower as the tennis court
was not the right size and would make it difficult for people to play tennis. Mr. Weger suggested
surveying residents through Survey Monkey, to see what the community wanted. Ms. Webb
wanted a detailed survey, not just whether or not there should be a pickleball court. Resident Lori
Weitzel suggested expanding the survey to all of the amenities that they offered, so the Board
could see where to spend the money. Mr. Sevestre was not in favor of pickleball courts, due to
the expense, the availability pickleball courts at Veterans Park and the noise. Resident Steve
Carter of Crested Heron Court wanted the Board to do their due diligence as it affected all
residents property values. Resident Mike Davis of 250 Eagle Point Drive requested that the
Board do as much research as possible and take their time, to ensure that they were making the
right choice for the tennis and basketball players. Mr. Leary noted the following issues that they
needed to solve:

1. Location: Should be over 250 yards away from homes.



May 18, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD

2. Cost: There would be an unlimited expense. Even though they had $600,000 in
bond funds, they had $9 million of debt. They must have fiscal diligence and
responsibility.

3. Use: It would be a full-time job controlling the use of the courts, as people would
be jumping the fence to use them.

Mr. Leary requested that the Board engage an Acoustical Engineer with experience in
pickleball noise abatement and obtained two Acoustical Engineering Firms. One was based in
Florida, but they were not available, but the second one was Spendiarian & Willis Acoustics &
Noise Control, who were based in Arizona, but did some work in Florida, focusing on
architecture and acoustical engineering. They proposed $1,625 for a Noise Impact Analysis,
$1,250 for each additional site and $625 for a Noise Abatement Plan. Mr. Sevestre felt that it was
a great idea and supported proceeding. Resident Chuck Hood preferred to research whether the
cell tower area was a viable site before spending money on a study. Mr. Yuro agreed. Resident
Mike Davis suggested doing a formal Land Study along with the Noise Impact Analysis and a
five-to-ten-year plan. Resident Lori Weitzel voiced concern if they added pickleball now, in five
to ten years there would be another amenity to spend money on. After further discussion, there
was Board consensus for Mr. Laughlin to research the owner and the viability of cemetery lot

next to the cell tower and prepare the survey.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. Attorney
Mr. Haber reported that the District settled with Duval Landscaping (Duval) for $14,000,

which was less than the maximum that the Board approved. The Legislative Session in
Tallahassee recently ended. Starting on January 1, 2024, there was an obligation for Board
Members to undergo four hours of ethics training and had a year to complete it. The Bill that did
not pass was a limitation on sovereign immunity, protecting the District from various lawsuits
and placing a limit on the damage amount that the District would have to pay. There were a
number of bills that were presented to the Governor that may or may not impact the District,
which he would follow up on with Mr. Laughlin. Mr. Leary requested an inventory of existing

contracts. Mr. Laughlin would provide one by the next meeting.



May 18, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD

B. Engineer
There being none, the next item followed.

C. Manager — Report on the Number of Registered Voters (1,960)
Mr. Laughlin reported 1,960 registered voters in the District according to the St. Johns

County Supervisor of Elections as of April 15, 2023.

D. Amenities & Recreation Manager
Ms. Tincher presented the Amenities & Recreation Manager Report, which was included

in the agenda package. The golf cart registration deadline ended. Two to three times per day she
walked around the facility, taping reminders to golf carts that did not have stickers to register.
Mr. Leary questioned how many golf carts were not registered out of the 800 homes. Ms.
Tincher confirmed that 168 golf carts were registered. Ms. Webb questioned whether the number
on the sticker could be viewed on the camera. Ms. Tincher could see them, but teens were
covering up their number and she contacted the parent as the rule was that each number must be
visible on CDD property. Mr. Weger recalled that there was a new Law changing the Statute to
allow a golf cart driver to be 16 years of age. Mr. Haber confirmed that it was on the Governor’s
desk to be signed, but if it was passed, the rule must be changed as it was State Law. Ms. Tincher
asked if the 16-year-old was supposed to show identification. Mr. Haber explained that the
streets would be controlled by law enforcement, but if they were on CDD property, they must
operate their golf carts in accordance with Florida Law. If Florida Law required it, they needed
to present their ID.

Ms. Tincher reported that women members of the tennis team, who wanted to remain
anonymous, were intimated by members wanting their entire team to be comprised of 75%
residents and 25% non-residents, which did not follow their current policy. Mr. Haber believed
that their policy related to teams, not the general usage of the court. Ms. Webb did not believe it
was a big issue and questioned how it was enforceable. Mr. Haber recommended that the Board
decide how they wanted the rule to apply. Mr. Yuro understood that there were not enough
residents to make up a complete roster and residents wanted to play on a higher-level team, but
they could not because non-residents were in those spots and would confirm this with their team
captain. He did not want the Board to interpret the rule in a way that prohibited residents from

playing in a league. Mr. Leary requested that Ms. Tincher provide a written report to the Board



May 18, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD

explaining the issue between now and the next meeting. Ms. Webb noticed that flags were
replaced and preferred ones that had numbers. Ms. Tincher purchased new flags because no one
could find the old ones. Ms. Webb thanked Ms. Tincher for purchasing the flags and would place

stickers on them.

E. Operations Manager
1. Report
Mr. Rousseau presented the Operations Manager Report, which was included in the

agenda package. There was vandalism in the golf cart parking area to the bollards. Mr. Weger
asked if there was footage from the cameras. Mr. Rousseau stated the cameras were too far away.
Two Men Concrete made repairs to the slide tower concrete. Three proposals were obtained to
repair and repaint the tennis courts, which would be provided to the Board at the next meeting.
Mr. Yuro suggested using a company that specialized in resurfacing such as Welch Tennis,
versus an asphalt company. Mr. Rousseau confirmed that the companies that provided proposals
were tennis court resurfacing companies. The crosswalks and speed limit signs would be ordered
since the locations were finalized. Mr. Laughlin pointed out that they must find another location
for the speed limit sign past the Amenity Center because nearby residents did not want them, but
the ones after the entrance into the Amenity Center were fine. Mr. Leary explained that the site
was moved further south 50 or 60 feet, due to the amount of trees that provided shade and the
bend in the road; however, the residents in that location did not approve it. Mr. Leary
recommended looking at the original location, but if it was not feasible, it would be put on hold.
Mr. Yuro felt that having a speed limit sign at this location was not needed because typically,
there were speed limit signs coming into a community, but none on the way out. Mr. Rousseau
stated that the purpose was to remind residents that the speed limit was 25 miles-per-hour (MPH)

before the crosswalk. Mr. Laughlin would coordinate the installations with Mr. Rousseau.

2. Lake Doctors Report
Mr. Rousseau presented the Lake Doctors Report, which was included in the agenda

package.

10



May 18, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD

3. Brightview Proposal for Irrigation Repairs
4. Brightview Proposal for New Soccer Rotors
5. Brightview Proposal for Soccer Field Valve

Mr. Yuro requested that the Brightview proposals be put on hold until Mr. Bauman

provided the irrigation audit. There was Board consensus.

6. Hoffman HVAC Proposal
Mr. Yuro requested utilizing another air conditioning company as $19,000 was spent on

repairs in the past year-and-a-half. Mr. Rousseau obtained a proposal from Chill-O-Matic who
proposed $1,995 for two drain pans versus the $3,500 proposed by Hoffman. Mr. Rousseau
requested a proposal from Chill-O-Matic for semi-annual maintenance. Mr. Yuro suggested that
Mr. Rousseau look into Florida Air Engineers and Ms. Webb suggested Creeks Air. Mr. Leary
questioned when the fountain would be installed. Mr. Rousseau stated it was later than expected
because SOLitude needed a signed agreement from the Chairman. They would install it as soon

as possible.

7. Soccer Field Applications
Mr. Laughlin received chemical and fertilizer application records from Billy Casper Golf,

which were included in the agenda package. After the last meeting, staff met with the golf course
as the Board was in consensus that the golf course repair the soccer field with the $2,500
allocated for sod replacements in their agreement. The golf course explained that the $2,500 was
a working budget for them to use and a special type of fertilizer that they used to help hold the
water was not part of their agreement. They operated under a scope of work that was identified
as Exhibit B in their agreement and therefore, would not replace the sod. Mr. Leary questioned
the Board’s options. Mr. Haber stated that the Board could authorize him to send a demand letter
to the golf course, taking the position that Exhibit A, for the replacement of sod, was part of the
agreement or the District would withhold payment. Mr. Yuro preferred waiting until after the
irrigation matter was resolved, but if it was approved, he would have to abstain from the vote
because he had an open contract with the golf course. Mr. Haber was of the opinion that the golf
course would not respond favorably to the demand letter, but there may be room for negotiation.

Mr. Haber would work with Mr. Laughlin on the demand letter.

11



May 18, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Request

Ms. Webb felt that there inconsistency with who emails were sent to and requested that
Mr. Laughlin forward them to any Board Members who were not copied on the email. Mr. Haber
advised if it was an email from a resident to a Board Member about CDD business, it was a
public record. Mr. Leary asked for an update on the stolen license tag reader (LTR). Mr. Sevestre
reported that the LTR was removed by a contractor for the Sheriff’s Department by mistake and
they were investigating it. Mr. Sevestre would follow up. Mr. Leary received a letter from the
Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), regarding the Board’s request for a meeting to
see if noise walls could be installed in parts of Sampson Creek, due to the widening of 1-95.
FDOT determined that there would be no benefit by this community receiving noise walls. Mr.
Leary requested that this letter be attached to the minutes of this meeting. Mr. Laughlin would
upload it to the website. Resident Jen Haynes of Drury Court asked if there was any other
method of alleviating the noise since the privacy fence was removed between 1-95 and the road.
Mr. Laughlin would provide a copy of the letter to Ms. Haynes. Mr. Leary questioned the status
of the sidewalk repairs. Mr. Laughlin recalled that only the sidewalks with the most damage
were repaired. Mr. Rousseau would obtain proposals.

Mr. Yuro requested input from the Board on the budget as many items were over budget
and administering the Facilities Assistant scope per the contract. He pointed out that the email
from Mr. James Carol that was sent to the Board today, was regarding about an incident that
occurred in September between residents and the tennis team about court use. Mr. Yuro’s wife
was in North Carolina when this incident occurred. Ms. Webb felt that there were many
inaccuracies with Mr. Carol’s email. Mr. Yuro believed that there were correlations between the
tennis members and Mr. Carol as Mr. Carol referred to bullying. Mr. Weger noted that the
cameras were installed years ago and asked if they could assess gaps with coverage. Ms. Tincher
acknowledged that they had issues with the cameras. The person who worked on the cameras left
the company. Ms. Webb noted that some cameras were working, but some were not. Mr. Haber

recommended discussing this matter at a shade session, as this meeting was public.
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comments

Resident Mike Davis of 250 Eagle Point Drive requested that the Supervisors consider

the proper role and function of the Amenity Manager, as it was not the job of the Amenity

12



May 18, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD

Manager to request a photo ID and that the Board consider the costs for the soccer field and
noise abatement for the pickleball courts. Resident Jen Hughes of Drury Court appreciated the
Board opening up the floor to audience comments during the pickleball discussion and suggested
that non-residents pay a fee to use their amenities. Ms. Webb recalled that $25 more was charged
for non-residents to swim on the Stingrays swim team and suggested raising it by $100. Mr.
Yuro asked if they could have different tiers of fees. Mr. Haber pointed out that most Districts
had one fee for the use of the community, but the Board could adopt other fees by holding a
public hearing. Mr. Laughlin stated that non-residents could use their facilities at no cost if they
were guests of a resident. Resident Lori Weitzel suggested fencing the playground so non-
residents could not use them. Resident Ralph Darling of Glenfield Crossing Court questioned
how they could close off the amenities and still keep reasonable access to the golf course, which

was public.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the April 20, 2023 Meeting
B. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues &
Expenditures for the Period Ending April 30, 2023
C. Check Register
Mr. Laughlin presented the minutes of the April 20, 2023 meeting and Balance Sheet and

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures for the Period Ending as of April 30, 2023 and Check
Register from May 18, 2023 in the amount of $90,067.06.

On MOTION by Mr. Leary seconded by Ms. Webb with all in
favor the consent agenda items as stated above were approved.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting — June 15, 2023
@ 6:00 p.m. @ St. Johns Golf & Country
Club Meeting Room

Mr. Laughlin stated the next meeting was scheduled for June 15, 2023 at 6:00 p.m. at this

location.

13



May 18, 2023 Sampson Creek CDD

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Ms. Webb seconded by Mr. Yuro with all in
favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman

14






SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Unaudited Financial Statements
as of
May 31, 2023

Board of Supervisors Meeting
June 15, 2023



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Financial Statements - May 31, 2023

Capital Reserve Fund/Construction Schedule - May 31, 2023

Check Run Summary - June 15, 2023

Special Assessment Receipts Schedule - May 31, 2023




ASSETS:

Cash
Petty Cash
Due from Other
Due from Other Funds
US Bank Custodian Account
State Board - Reserves
Investments:
Series 2016
Reserve A
Revenue A
Construction
Series 2020
Reserve A
Revenue A
Construction
Electric Deposits
Prepaid Expense

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable
Due to Other Funds

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES:

Nonspendable:
Prepaid items and deposits

Restricted for:

Debt Service
Assigned to:

Current Year Expenditures

Capital Projects
Unassigned

TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
May 31, 2023
Major Funds Total
Debt Capital Governmental
General Service Projects Funds
$4,947 $142,049 $146,995
$23,463 $23,463
$206 $206
$15,505 $15,505
$781,984 $781,984
$233
$193,381 $193,381
$92,232 $92,232
$6,282
--- $112,710 $112,710
$38,581 - $38,581
$669,348 $669,348
$820 $820
$0 S0
$826,924 $436,905 $817,911 $2,081,740
$36,769 $36,769
$15,505 $15,505
$36,769 $0 $15,505 $52,274
$820 --- $820
$436,905 $436,905
$145,385 --- -- $145,385
$802,406 $802,406
$643,950 $643,950
$790,155 $436,905 $802,406 $2,029,466
$826,924 $436,905 $817,911 $2,081,740

Page 1



SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Maintenance Assessments $965,283 $965,283 $967,876 $2,593
Interest Income $75 $50 $10,178 $10,128
Youth Programs Income $45,000 $30,000 $9,250 ($20,750)
Clubhouse Income $250 $167 $2,740 $2,573
Non-Resident Membership S0 S0 S0 S0
Insurance Proceeds S0 $0 S0 $0
TOTAL REVENUES $1,010,608 $995,500 $990,044 ($5,456)
EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $8,000 $7,800 $200
FICA Expense $918 $612 $597 $15
Engineering $15,000 $10,000 $7,227 $2,773
Dissemination $2,000 $1,333 $1,333 S0
Arbitrage $1,200 $800 S0 $800
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 S0
Attorney $30,000 $20,000 $14,732 $5,268
Annual Audit $3,715 $2,477 S0 $2,477
Trustee Fees $8,750 $8,750 $8,405 $345
Management Fees $59,100 $39,400 $39,400 S0
Information Technology $1,000 $667 $667 S0
Telephone $400 $267 $361 ($94)
Postage $500 $333 $289 $45
Printing & Binding $1,000 $667 $384 $283
Insurance $10,351 $10,351 $9,273 $1,078
Legal Advertising $1,350 $900 $541 $359
Other Current Charges $1,500 $1,000 $391 $609
Office Supplies $100 $67 $82 ($15)
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 S0
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $154,059 $110,798 $96,655 $14,143
Field Expenditures:
Field Operation Manager $78,750 $52,500 $37,500 $15,000
Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landscape) $104,088 $69,392 $102,040 ($32,648)
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $65,000 $43,333 $42,679 $654
Landscape Maintenance Contingency $52,000 $34,667 $34,861 ($194)
Lake Maintenance $27,360 $18,240 $22,591 ($4,351)
Amenities and Recreation Management $72,064 $48,043 $48,043 ($0)
Amenities and Recreation Management-Assistant $30,672 $20,448 $10,134 $10,314
Security $59,854 $39,903 $37,608 $2,294
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $40,892 $27,261 $10,352 $16,909
Pool Maintenance $35,000 $23,333 $13,783 $9,551
Splash Pad Maintenance $6,000 $4,000 $4,000 S0
Janitorial Maintenance $22,500 $15,000 $13,588 $1,412
Electric $76,500 $51,000 $49,909 $1,091
Water $16,000 $10,667 $9,564 $1,103
Refuse Service $500 $333 S0 $333
Permits $2,000 $1,333 S0 $1,333
Repairs & Maintenance $20,000 $13,333 $41,354 ($28,021)
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $11,000 $7,333 $4,676 $2,657
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $20,000 $13,333 $13,755 ($422)
Tennis Court Maintenance $7,500 $5,000 $2,275 $2,725

Page 2



SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
Field Expenditures: (continued)
Supplies $20,000 $13,333 $17,635 ($4,302)
Special Events $25,000 $23,729 $23,729 S0
Holiday Decorations $20,000 $11,575 $11,575 S0
Workers Compensation Insurance $2,000 $1,333 Nl $1,333
Property Insurance $29,452 $29,452 $27,532 $1,920
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $12,500 $8,333 $8,199 $134
Website Fees $5,040 $3,360 $2,950 $410
Office Supplies $700 $467 $579 ($112)
Contingencies $3,000 $2,000 S0 $2,000
Youth Programs $45,000 $30,000 $3,170 $26,830
TOTAL FIELD $910,372 $622,036 $594,082 $27,954
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,064,431 $732,834 $690,737 $42,098
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures ($53,823) $262,665 $299,307 $36,642
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In-Excess DS Revenues Nl ] $2,038 $2,038
Interfund Transfer Out-Capital Reserve (FY21) ($91,562) ($91,562) ($91,562) S0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) ($91,562) ($91,562) ($89,524) $2,038
Net change in fund balance ($145,385) $171,104 $209,784 $38,680
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $145,385 $580,371
FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $790,155

Page 3



SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND
SERIES 2016
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income $25 S17 $11,783 $11,767
Assessments - Levy $552,515 $552,515 $553,910 $1,395
TOTAL REVENUES $552,540 $552,531 $565,693 $13,162
EXPENDITURES:
Series 2016A
Interest - 11/01 $76,146 $76,146 $76,146 SO
Interest - 05/01 $76,146 $76,146 $76,146 SO
Principal - 05/01 $400,000 $400,000 $400,000 SO
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $552,293 $552,293 $552,293 S0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $247 $239 $13,401 $13,162
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In / (Out)-To General Fund $105 $105 ($2,038) ($2,143)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $105 $105 ($2,038) ($2,143)
Net change in fund balance $352 $344 $11,362 $11,018
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $76,146 $274,251
FUND BALANCE - Ending $76,498 $285,614

Page 4



SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE FUND
SERIES 2020
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income SO SO $3,691 $3,691
Assessments - Levy $73,780 $73,780 $73,968 5188
TOTAL REVENUES $73,780 $73,780 $77,660 $3,879
EXPENDITURES:
Series 2020A
Interest - 11/01 $31,831 $31,831 $31,831 ($0)
Interest - 05/01 $31,831 $31,831 $31,831 SO
Principal - 05/01 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 SO
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $73,663 $73,663 $73,663 ($0)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures $118 $118 $3,997 $3,879
Net change in fund balance $118 $118 $3,997 $3,879
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $33,214 $147,294
FUND BALANCE - Ending $33,332 $151,291

Page 5



SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Long Term Debt Report
FY 2023

Series 2016, Special Assessment Bonds

Interest Rate: 2.125%
Maturity Date: 5/1/23 $400,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.375%
Maturity Date: 5/1/24 $410,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.40%
Maturity Date: 5/1/25 $420,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.50%
Maturity Date: 5/1/26 $430,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.625%
Maturity Date: 5/1/27 $440,000.00
Interest Rate: 3.00%
Maturity Date: 5/1/31 $1,910,000.00
Interest Rate: 3.125%
Maturity Date: 5/1/34 $1,420,000.00
Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2022 $5,430,000.00
Less: May 1, 2023 (Mandatory) (5400,000.00)
Current Bonds Outstanding $5,030,000.00
Series 2020, Special Assessment Bonds
Interest Rate: 2.375%
Maturity Date: 5/1/35 $785,000.00
Interest Rate: 2.625%
Maturity Date: 5/1/40 $1,715,000.00

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2022

$2,500,000.00

Less: May 1, 2023 (Mandatory) ($10,000.00)
Current Bonds Outstanding $2,490,000.00
Total Current Bonds Outstanding $7,520,000.00

Page 6




SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income $500 $333 $1,736 $1,402
TOTAL REVENUES $500 $333 $1,736 $1,402
EXPENDITURES:
Repairs & Replacements $63,797 $42,531 $66,997 ($24,465)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $63,797 $42,531 $66,997 ($24,465)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures ($63,297) ($42,198) ($65,261) ($23,063)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In / (Out) $91,562 $91,562 $91,562 SO
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $91,562 $91,562 $91,562 S0
Net change in fund balance $28,265 $49,364 $26,301 ($23,063)
FUND BALANCE - Beginning $109,327 $100,476
FUND BALANCE - Ending $137,591 $126,776

Page 7



SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS
SERIES 2016

FUND

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income SO SO $142 $142
TOTAL REVENUES S0 S0 $142 $142
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay SO SO SO SO
TOTAL EXPENDITURES S0 S0 S0 S0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures SO 1] $142 $142
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Interfund Transfer In / (Out) SO SO SO SO
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) S0 S0 S0 S0
Net change in fund balance SO S0 $142 $142
FUND BALANCE - Beginning S0 $6,140
FUND BALANCE - Ending S0 $6,282

Page 8




SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SERIES 2020
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended May 31, 2023

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/23 THRU 05/31/23 VARIANCE
REVENUES:
Interest Income S0 S0 $15,187 $15,187
TOTAL REVENUES $0 S0 $15,187 $15,187
EXPENDITURES:
Capital Outlay S0 $S0 o] Nl
Cost of Issuance S0 S0 S0 S0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0
Excess (deficiency) of revenues

over (under) expenditures ] S0 $15,187 $15,187
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES)
Bond Proceeds S0 S0 S0 S0
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0
Net change in fund balance ] S0 $15,187 $15,187
FUND BALANCE - Beginning S0 $654,161
FUND BALANCE - Ending S0 $669,348

Page 9



Revenues

Maintenance Assessments
Interest Income

Youth Programs Income
Clubhouse Income
Non-Resident Membership

Insurance Proceeds
Total Revenues

Expenditures
Administrative
Supervisor Fees

FICA Expense
Engineering
Dissemination
Arbitrage

Assessment Roll
Attorney

Annual Audit

Trustee Fees
Management Fees
Information Technology
Telephone

Postage

Printing & Binding
Insurance

Legal Advertising
Other Current Charges
Office Supplies

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions

Total Administrative

SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Month by Month)

FY 2023
oct NoV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP TOTAL
2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023
$0  $107,188  $179,209  $560,319  $72,533  $29,132 $745  $18,749 $0 50 50 S0 $967,876
$0 $729 $609 $980 $1,403 $1,732 $2,114 $2,612 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,178
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,250
$0 $965 $275 $400 $0 $0 $1,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,740
S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $0 $0
50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 50 50 50 50 $0
|| $0  $108,881  $180,094 $561,699  $73,936  $30,864  $13,209  $21,361 $0 $0 $0 $0  $990,044 ||
$1,600 $600 $800 $800 $1,600 $600 $800 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,800
$122 $46 $61 $61 $122 $46 $61 $77 $0 $0 S0 $0 $597
$118 $0 $3,312 $283 $1,560 $930 $1,025 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,227
$167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $167 $0 50 50 $0 $1,333
50 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 50 50 50 50 $0
$5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
$2,262 $2,036 $1,892 $2,967 $2,283 $1,649 $1,643 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,732
S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 50 $0 $0
$0 $0 S0 S0 $0 $4,041 $4,364 S0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $8,405
$4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $0 $0 $0 $0 $39,400
$83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $667
$60 $66 $72 $0 $70 $23 $21 $48 $0 50 50 $0 $361
$0 $73 $170 $23 $1 $23 S0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $289
$65 $50 $3 $42 $39 $95 $50 $40 $0 $0 $0 $0 $384
$9,273 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,273
$133 $67 50 $131 $71 $69 $71 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $541
$117 $27 $24 $58 $68 $49 $19 $28 $0 $0 $0 $0 $391
$31 $6 s44 S0 $0 S0 S0 S0 $0 S0 S0 S0 $82
$175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
|| $24,132 $8,145  $11,553 $9,539  $10,991  $12,699  $13,228 $6,368 $0 $0 $0 $0 $96,655 ||

Page 10



SAMPSON CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

General Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance (Month by Month)

FY 2023
ocT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP TOTAL
2022 2022 2022 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023 2023

Field Expenditures
Field Operation Manager $6,250 $6,250 $6,250 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0 S0 S0 S0 $37,500
Landscape Maintenance (Brightview Landscag S0 $12,577 $12,577 $12,577 $12,577 $12,577 $12,577 $26,577 S0 S0 S0 S0 $102,040
Landscape Maintenance (St Johns Golf) $5,363 $5,257 $5,257 $5,257 $5,354 $5,393 $5,400 $5,400 $0 $0 $S0 $0 $42,679
Landscape Maintenance Contingency $0 $1,800 $23,975 $0 $0 $4,095 $3,829 $1,162 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,861
Lake Maintenance $2,280 $2,160 $2,280 $2,280 $4,931 $4,100 $2,280 $2,280 $0 S0 S0 S0 $22,591
Amenities and Recreation Management $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 $6,005 S0 S0 S0 S0 $48,043
Amenities and Recreation Management-Assist $1,075 $763 $1,425 $1,350 $800 $1,822 $1,399 $1,500 $0 $0 $S0 $0 $10,134
Security $4,960 $5,860 $5,404 $2,556 $5,459 $6,457 $5,988 $924 S0 S0 S0 S0 $37,608
Lifeguards/Pool Monitors $0 S0 S0 S0 $0 $2,599 $3,483 $4,271 $0 S0 S0 S0 $10,352
Pool Maintenance $2,000 $2,447 $1,587 $1,639 $1,139 $1,139 $1,139 $2,692 S0 S0 S0 S0 $13,783
Splash Pad Maintenance $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500 S0 S0 S0 S0 $4,000
Janitorial Maintenance $1,611 $1,611 $1,761 $1,761 $1,786 $1,836 $1,611 $1,611 S0 S0 S0 S0 $13,588
Electric $5,564 $5,768 $6,540 $6,540 $5,989 $6,771 $6,333 $6,404 $0 S0 S0 S0 $49,909
Water $1,114 $1,288 $1,111 $2,035 $954 $1,022 $997 $1,042 S0 S0 S0 S0 $9,564
Refuse Service $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Permits $0 S0 S0 $0 $0 S0 S0 $0 $0 S0 S0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $9,659 $3,022 $3,522 $9,580 $448 $8,753 $5,510 $862 $0 S0 S0 S0 $41,354
Street & Tennis Court Lighting Maintenance $196 $4,480 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $4,676
Repairs & Replacements-Amenity Center $1,366 $1,100 $2,399 $3,420 $832 $2,223 $2,416 $0 $0 $0 ) $0 $13,755
Tennis Court Maintenance $325 $325 $325 $325 $325 $325 $325 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,275
Supplies $2,957 $153 $3,193 $2,316 $1,274 $3,040 $4,452 $250 $0 S0 S0 S0 $17,635
Special Events $8,779 $700 48,730 $891 $67 $1,113 $3,450 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,729
Holiday Decorations $5,720 S0 $5,720 $135 $0 $0 ) $0 $0 $0 ) $0 $11,575
Workers Compensation Insurance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Property Insurance $27,532 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $27,532
Telephone/Internet/Cable TV $947 $994 $862 $1,239 $1,063 $998 $1,053 $1,042 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,199
Website Fees $350 $350 $420 $490 $770 $570 $0 S0 S0 S0 $0 S0 $2,950
Office Supplies S0 S0 S0 $289 $220 $70 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 $579
Contingencies $0 S0 S0 $0 $0 S0 S0 $0 $0 S0 S0 $0 $0
Youth Programs $0 S0 S0 $75 $2,012 $1,084 S0 S0 $0 S0 S0 S0 $3,170
Total Field Expenses [ soass2  s63410  $99,841  $65,011  $56,254  $76248  $72,497  $66,272 $0 $0 $0 $0  $504,082

Operating ditures " $118,684 $71,556  $111,394 $74,549 $67,245 $88,944 $85,725 $72,640 $0 $0 $0 $0 $690,737
Interfund Transfers $0 $0 $2,038 $0 $0 $0 S0 $0 $0 $0 $0 S0 $2,038
Interfund Transfers S0 S0 S0 S0 ($91,562) S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 S0 ($91,562)
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) || (4118,684) $37,326  $70,738  $487,150  ($84,871) ($58,079) ($72,516)  ($51,280) $0 $0 $0 $0  $209,784 ||

Page 11



1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through May 31, 2023

Sampson Creek

Community Development District

Series 2016 Construction Schedule

Opening Balance in Construction Account

Source of Funds:

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:

Interest Earned
Interfund Transfers
Miscellaneous Income
Bond Proceeds

Pool Area Improvements

General Community Lighting Improvements

Sport Court Improvements
Security Improvements
Common Area Enhancements
Professional Fees

Cost of Issuance

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at May 31, 2023

2. Funds Available For Construction at May 31, 2023

Book Balance of Construction Fund at May 31, 2023

A.

Crown Pools

Contract Amount
Tuffcoat/Sod Replacement
Paid to Date (CRF)

Paid to Date (Series 2016)
Balance on Contract

Construction Funds available at May 31, 2023

3. Investments - US Bank

May 31, 2023

Construction Fund:

Type
Overnight

$637,347.00
($14,400.00)
($64,406.90)
($558,540.10)

$0.00

=<
o
o
)
I
o

Page 1

$0.00

$21,003.22
$209,555.02
$0.00
$1,039,435.27

($646,823.76)
($29,268.00)
($31,339.11)
($78,066.65)
($15,525.00)
($93,426.34)
($369,262.90)
$6,281.75
$6,281.75
$0.00
$6,281.75
Maturity Principal
$6,281.75 $6,281.75
Due to Capital Reserve Fund $0.00
Contracts Payable $0.00
Balance at 5/31/2023 $6,281.75




Sampson Creek

Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through May 31, 2023

Opening Balance in Construction Account

Source of Funds:

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:

Interest Earned
Interfund Transfers
Miscellaneous Income

Fitness Room Construction
Fitness Equipment
Clubhouse Equipment
Building Renovations
Pool Renovations
Signs

Benches

Bike Rack

Golf Cart Path
OtherR & R

Reserve Study
Professional Fees

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at May 31, 2023

2. Funds Available For Construction at May 31, 2023

Book Balance of Construction Fund at May 31, 2023

Construction Funds available at May 31, 2023

3. Investments - State Board of Administration

May 31, 2023
Construction Fund:

Type
Overnight

Yield u
4.84%

[v]

Page 2

$126,776.39

$126,776.39

$0.00

$28,128.60
$2,086,648.74
$30,000.00

($365,869.80)
($144,378.59)
($122,203.48)
($23,488.64)
($308,675.54)
($27,843.80)
($9,185.00)
($1,499.00)
($60,590.50)
($891,070.01)
($8,040.00)
($55,156.59)

$126,776.39

Maturity
$142,281.37

Due to/from Other Funds
Contracts Payable
Balance at 5/31/2023

Principal
$142,281.37

($15,504.98)
$0.00

$126,776.39




Sampson Creek

Community Development District

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through May 31, 2023
Opening Balance in Construction Account

Source of Funds: Interest Earned
Interfund Transfers
Miscellaneous Income

Bond Proceeds

Use of Funds:

Road Resurface

Amenity Enhancements
Recreational Enhancements
Stormwater System Repairs
Professional Fees

Disbursements:

Cost of Issuance

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at May 31, 2023

2. Funds Available For Construction at May 31, 2023
Book Balance of Construction Fund at May 31, 2023

Construction Funds available at May 31, 2023

3. Investments - US Bank

May 31, 2023 Type
Construction Fund: Overnight

=<
o
o

4.61%

Page 3

$0.00

$22,836.99
$0.00

$0.00
$2,362,749.91

($1,201,949.76)
($124,231.83)
($67,835.46)
$0.00
($18,169.79)
($304,052.04)

$669,348.02
$669,348.02
$669,348.02
Due Maturity Principal
$669,348.02 $669,348.02
Due to Capital Reserve Fund $0.00
Contracts Payable $0.00
Balance at 5/31/2023 $669,348.02




Sampson Creek CDD

Special Assessment Receipts

Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2023

$1,027,034.95  $587,766.20 $78,489.51 $1,693,290.66
2016A 2020A

Date Commissions Net Amount General Fund Debt Svc Fund Debt Svc Fund Total

Received Description Gross Tax Received Discounts/Penalties Paid Received 60.65% 34.71% 4.64% 95%
11/02/22 DISTRIBUTION #1 S 17,330.38 $ 853.96 S 32953 § 16,146.89 = §$ 9,793.61 S 5,604.82 S 748.46 S 16,146.89
11/17/22 DISTRIBUTION #2 S 52,119.06 $ 2,059.39 S 1,001.19 $ 49,058.48 S 29,755.54 $ 17,02892 $§ 2,274.02 S 49,058.48
11/29/22 DISTRIBUTION #3 S 118,533.78 S 4,741.37 S 2,275.85 S 111,516.56 =~ $ 67,638.36 S 38,709.05 $ 5,169.15 $ 111,516.56
12/12/22 DISTRIBUTION #4 S 154,230.01 S 6,169.25 S 2,961.22 § 145,099.54 = § 88,007.51 $ 50,366.19 $ 6,725.83 S 145,099.54
12/15/22 DISTRIBUTION #5 S 159,827.64 S 6,393.14 S 3,068.69 S 150,365.81 @ §$ 91,201.67 $ 52,19419 $ 6,969.94 $ 150,365.81
01/20/23 DISTRIBUTION #6 S 981,939.71 $ 39,278.13 S 18,853.23 S 923,808.35 | § 560,319.31 S 320,667.52 $ 42,821.51 $ 923,808.35
02/02/23 INTEREST S - S - S - S 2,132.65 S 1,293.52 §$ 740.27 S 98.86 S 2,132.65
02/21/23 DISTRIBUTION #7 S 124,120.67 S 4,269.97 S 2,397.01 S 117,453.69  § 71,239.42 S 40,769.91 $ 544436 S 117,453.69
03/29/23 DISTRIBUTION #8 S 49,833.63 S 82284 S 980.22 S 48,030.57 S 29,132.08 $ 16,672.12 $§ 2,22637 S 48,030.57
04/06/23 INTEREST S - S - S - S 1,229.01 S 74543 S 42661 S 56.97 §$ 1,229.01
05/05/23 DISTRIBUTION#9  § 31,346.31 $ (196.65) S 630.86 S 30,912.10 = $ 18,749.18 $ 10,730.05 S 1,432.88 $ 30,912.10
S 1,689,281.19 S 64,391.40 S 32,497.80 S 1,595,753.65 S 967,875.63 S 553,909.66 S 73,968.35 $ 1,595,753.65

Gross Percent Collected
Balance Remaining to Collect

99.76%

$4,009.47







SAMPSON CREEK

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Check Run Summary

June 15, 2023

GENERAL FUND

Amount
$30,747.70
$462.00

$40,555.36

$71,765.06

Date Check Numbers
5/19/2023 8125-8136
5/27/2023 8137-8138
6/7/2023 8139-8150
Total

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND

Date Check Numbers
5/19/2023 242

Total

Amount

$7,777.00

$7,777.00

* FedEx Invoices will be provided separately upon request.



AP300R

*** CHECK NOS. 008125- 050000

CHECK VEND#
DATE

5/ 19/ 23 00443

' 5/19/23 00437
'5/19/23 00435
5/19/23 00371

'5/19/23 00048

'5/19/23 00319
'5/19/23 00461
'5/19/23 00285

5/19/23 00269

5/19/23 00421

I N\VO CE

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COWPUTER CHECK REG STER
SAMPSON CREEK -
BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

... EXPENSED TO.. .
YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

5/ 11/ 23 8414834 202305 320-54100- 46202
SVCS- 05/ 23

"4/26/23 723

BRI GHT VI EW LANDSCAPE SERVI CES

202305 320 57200 45200

SVCS- 05/ 23

OFF DUTY OFFI CER 05/ 10/ 23

'5/20/23 16588

GENERAL FUND

VENDOR NAME

C BUSS ENTERPRI SES

4/ 30/ 23 5533911 202304 310 51300 48000
EGAL AD#8627748

CA FLG?I DA HO_DI NGS LLC

5/ lO/ 23 2058107 202305 320 57200 34500

CASEY A R(]VEI N LLC

4/ 01/ 23 92182182 202305 320 57200 54500
AGREEMENT AED

4/ 13/ 23 51535641 202305 320-57200- 54600
FI RST Al D SUPPLI ES

5/ 08/ 23 51573045 202305 320-57200- 54600
FI RST Al D SUPPLI ES

a NTAS C(RPO:\’ATI O\I
5/ 04/ 23 1110956 202305 320 57200 41000
SVCS- 05/ 23

CG\/CAST

202305 320 57200 54500
REPAI RS- 05/ 23

Fl TNESS MACHI NE TECHNI CI ANS O:

5/ 01/ 23 JAK05230 202305 320 57200 45300
SVCS- 05/ 23

'5/11/23 382

TE
5/11/23 382
5/11/23 385

AMENI TY REPAI RS/ REPLACE

NNI' S CT MAI NT- 04/ 23

JANI - KI NG CF JACKSCNVI LLE
202304 320 57200 54503

202304 320-57200- 54500

Al RS/ MAI NT- 04/ 23

202304 320-57200- 54502
Ri VERSI DE MANAGEI\/ENT SERVI CES

2/ 28/ 23 02282023 202302 320 54100 46201
MAI NT- 02/ 23

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

h

I NC.

STATUS

RUN 6/07/23 PAGE 1
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..
AMDUNT " #
1,161. 93
1,161. 93 008125
-~ 2,692.25
2,692. 25 008126
- 7072
70.72 008127
- 23100
231.00 008128
- 28000
94. 32
155. 29
529. 61 008129
~ esast
654. 51 008130
- sg197
581.97 008131
~ 1,612.00
1,611.00 008132
- 32500
1,284.36
915. 62
2,524.98 008133
53420



AP300R

*** CHECK NOS. 008125- 050000

CHECK VEND#
DATE

5/19/23 00431
'5/19/23 00460
5/27/23 00371
' 5/27/23 00371
6/07/23 00443
6/07/23 00371
6/07/23 00397
6/07/23 00319
6/07/23 00309

' 6/07/23 00309

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COWPUTER CHECK REG STER
SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND
BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

..... INVOCE..... ...EXPENSED TO .. VENDOR NAME STATUS
DATE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
3/ 31/ 23 03312023 202303 320-54100- 46201 *
MAI NT- 03/ 23
4/ 30/ 23 04302023 202304 320-54100- 46201 *
M ANT- 04/ 23
ST J(}INS GO_F & C&JNTRY CLUB
5/ 09/ 23 3470 042 202304 320 57200 54600 *
PURCHASES- 04/ 23
TRUI ST BANK
4/ 13/ 23 04132023 202304 320 57200 54502 *
REPAI RS/ REPLACEMENTS- 4/ 23
2 I\/EN CG\ICRI:_I'E I NC
5/ 19/ 23 461835 202305 320 57200 34500 *
OFF- DUTY PCLI CE- 05/ 19/ 2
CASEY A RC]VEI N LLC
5/ 25/ 23 465438 202305 320 57200 34500 *
OFF- DUTY POLI CE- 05/ 24/ 23
CASEY A ROVEI N LLC
6/ 01/ 23 8429142 202306 320 54100 46200 *
JUNE 23 LANDSCAPE MAI NT.
BRI GHT VI EW LANDSCAPE SERVI CES, INC
6/ 05/ 23 472690 202306 320 57200 34500 *
OFF- DUTY POLI CE- 06/ 05/ 23
CASEY A ROVEI N LLC
5/ 01/ 23 19 1077 202304 320 57200 34501 *
APR 23 SECURI TY SVCS.
CENTRAL SECURI TY AGENCY
5/ 28/ 23 1110618 202306 320 57200 41000 *
SERVI E THRU 07/ 07/ 2023
(ﬂ\/CAST
6/ 01/ 23 55600039 202306 320 54100 54000 *
PERM T #55-60- 00395
FLO?I DA DEPARTI\/ENT O: HEALTH
6/ 01/ 23 55601831 202306 320 54100 54000 *

PERM T#55- 60- 1831283
FLORI DA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

RUN 6/07/23 PAGE 2
ANMDUNT ... CHECK. .. ..

AMDUNT " #

5, 392. 90
5,399. 58

16, 146. 68 008134

~ 3,043.05
3,043.05 008135

~ 1,500.00
1,500. 00 008136

- 23100
231.00 008137

- 23100
231.00 008138

1257717
12,577. 17 008139

- 23100
231.00 008140

~ 4,731.89
4,731.89 008141

- 3s0.00
350.09 008142

- 3s0.00
350. 00 008143

- 22500

225.00

008144



AP300R

*** CHECK NOS. 008125- 050000

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COWPUTER CHECK REG STER

SAMPSON CREEK - GENERAL FUND
BANK A SAMPSON CREEK CDD

CHECK VEND# ..... INVO CE. . ... ... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME STATUS
DATE TE INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
6/ 07/ 23 00131 6/ 01/ 23 395 202306 310-51300- 34000 *
JUNE 23 MGMTI FEES
6/ 01/ 23 395 202306 310-51300- 35100 *
| NFO TECHNOLOGY
6/ 01/ 23 395 202306 310-51300- 31300 *
DI SSEM NATI ON
6/ 01/ 23 395 202306 310-51300-42500 *
COPI ES
6/ 01/ 23 395 202306 310-51300-41000 *
TELEPHONE
GOVERNMVENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVI CES
6/ 07/ 23 00022 5/ 16/ 23 14873242 202305 320-54100-43100 *
SERVI CE THRU 05/ 09/ 2023
5/ 19/ 23 82743242 202305 320-54100-43100 *
SERVI CE THRU 05/ 09/ 2023
JEA
6/ 07/ 23 00430 5/ 31/ 23 3225967 202304 310-51300- 31500 *
LEGAL FEES THRU 4/ 30/ 23
KUTAK ROCK LLP
6/07/23 00031  4/01/23 84356B 202304 320-54100-46300 *
APR 23 LAKE MAI NTENANCE
6/ 01/ 23 99749B 202306 320-54100-46300 *
JUNE 2023 LAKE MAI NT.
THE LAKE DOCTORS, | NC.
6/ 07/ 23 00269 6/ 01/ 23 383 202306 320-54100- 34000 *
JUNE 23 CONTRACT ADM N
6/ 01/ 23 383 202306 320-57200- 34700 *
JUNE 23 FACILITY MGMI
RI VERSI DE MANAGEMENT SERVI CES, | NC.
6/ 07/ 23 00399 5/ 23/ 23 99356103 202305 320-57200-41000 *

SERVI CE

THRU 5/ 23/ 2023

VERI ZON

TOTAL FOR BANK A
TOTAL FOR REG STER

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

RUN 6/07/23

AMOUNT

4, 690.
83.
166.
65.
47.

50
33
67
70
31

.33
.97

.00

.00
.00

.00
.33

5,053. 51

1, 042. 30

1, 643. 00

4, 560. 00

9, 755. 33

008145

008146

008147

008148

008149

008150



INVOICE
BrightView

Landscape Services

Sold To: 14846146 Customer #: 14846146

Sampson Creek CDD Invoice #: 8414834

475 West Town Pl Ste 114 Invoice Date: 5/11/2023

St. Augustine FL 32095 Sales Order: 8097589
Cust PO #:

Project Name: Sampson Creek St. Johns common area
Project Description: Repair area after new sidewalk was installed

Job Number| Description Qty UM Unit Price Amount
346100574 | Sampson Creek CDD
Labor to prep area by removing 1.OOO| LS 410.40 410.40
Bulk Clean Fill Dirt {Picked U 50001 CY 150.31 751.53

Approved 5/15/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
CC: 00132054100 46202 Landpcape Maintepance — Brightview

Total Invoice Amount 1,161.93
Taxable Amount
Tax Amount

Balance Due 1,161.93

Terms: Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 904 292 0716

L]
. i o
Please detach stub and remit With your payment

ustomer Account #: 1484614 . 9
Invoice #: 841483 ) Amount DUC. $ ],16] 3
Invoice Date: 5/11/2023

Thank you for allowing us to serve you

Please reference the invoice # on your
check and make pavable to

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.
Sampson Creek CDD FBO. Box 740655

475 West Town Pl Ste 114 Atlanta, GA 30374-0655
St. Augustine FL 32095



May 11, 2023

BrightView B Page1of2

Landscape Services

Proposal for Extra Work at
Sampson Creek CDD

Property Name Sampson Creek COD Contact Daniel Laughlin
Property Address 219 St Johns Golf Dr To Sampson Creek CDD
St Augustine, FL 32092 Biling Address 475 West Town P} Ste 114

St. Augustine FL 32095

Project Name Sampson Creek - St. Johns common area

Project Description  Repair area after new sidewalk was installed

Scope of Work
For intemal use only
SO# 8097589
JOB# 3468100574
Setvice Line 130 Total Price $1,161.93

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE
This proposal is valid for thirty {30) days unless otherwise approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President
11530 Davis Creek Court, Jacksonville, FL 32258 ph. 904 292 16 fax 804 292-1014



s

.

May 11, 2023
Page 20of 2

TERMS & CONDITIONS

The Conteector lhll fecognize and perform  accordance wilh wutten (&ms wiien
efarred to herein ANl matenats shall conform

0 bd specdicabons

Work Force Contractor sha  designate a qt.ahned L with & ]
Isndscape ot when apphcable in tree nent
The workforce shall ba competent and qminfned andsha beleuaw ummdiowork n
the US

License and Fermits Contiactor shall maintain a Landscape Conlractor's cense if
required by Stale or local law and wi  omply with all ather bcense requirements of the
City State sand Fadera Qovernments as well as all other requirements of law Unless
otherwae agreed upon by the partes of prohcbried by lew Customer shall be requred to
obian sii necessary and roquied permvs o allow the commencemeni of the Sennces on
the property

Tawes. Contracior agrees to pay a apphcable laxes ncluding sales or Genersl Excise
Tax {GET) where appucabla

Insurance Contracior agrees to provide General Listu ty Ingurance Autormotive Lisbiity
Insurance Worker's Compensabion insurance and any other insurance required by law or
Cusiomer as specthed 10 wring pr o commencament of work If not speched
Contracior will lrnveh insurancewth $1.0G0Diemit of lisbRity,

Liabilty Contractor shall not be bl for any damage that oocurs from Acts of God
defined a3 exdreme weather condlons fire earthquake eic and rutes regulabions or
Wmmadbyawmmmgmmmmw natonal or ragonal
D ic healh related outbrask of cther medcal avents not
caused w one or cther delays or fasure of performance beyond ihe commercially
teasonable control of edher perty Under these arcumstances, Contracior shall have the
nght to renegotiate the terms and prces of tha Contract within sody (60} days

Ay dllegal trespess, clavns andior damages Tesuiting from work requested that m not on
proparty owned by Customner or nol under Cusiomer management and control sha | be the
sob resporsiblty of the Customer

Subcortractors Contractor reserves the nghl 1o hre qualihed subcontraciors to
perform specialized funchions of work fequiring specia Zed equipment

Addtional Sarvces Any sddmonal work not shown in the above specificatians
nvolving exira costs wil be exvcuted only upon signed written orders, and wii become
an extra charge over and above the 81 mate

Access to Jobste Cumstomer shell provde 8% wbides 1o parform the work Customer
shall furresh access (o ol parts of jobsite where Contractor 1s 10 parform work as requeed
by the Contract or olher funchons related thereto. dunng rermal business hours and
other reasgnable penods of ime Coniractor wil periorm the work as reasonably practcal
afier the Customer makes the ate svaitable for petiormance of the work

Paymaent Terms Upon sigring thes Agreemernt, Customsr sha pay Corliractor 50% of the
Proposad Pnce and the remaming batanca shall be pewd by Customer to Contracior upon
completon of the project uniess olharwise agread 10 i witing

Terminahon. This Work Order mery be terminated by the ether pafty with or wihout cause

upon saven {7} workdeys sdvance written nobce  Cuslomer be required to pay for al

meterats purchased and work compiate to the date of termunation and reasonable charges
Incurred in damobikang

Asugnment The Customer and the C: T band lhetr

end legal lomamlnrplmmruped
maﬂemmsofmwm Nerther tmcmmmrmcwmlhalmm
of Lransfer ary intesent inthis Agreement without the wilten consent of the other provided,
howevet  thal consent shall nol be required to assign ths Agreement 10 any company
which controls, & controlled by of o under comman contiol with Contractor of In
connection wilh assignment 10 an afliiate or pursuanl (0 & meiget sale of ail of
substantally ail of fs assets or equly secunbes consohdation change of control or
cofporate reorganization

Drscizimer Ths prop whs d and pnced basad upon & ste vist and vsual
nspection from ground level using ordinary Means 1 of Sbowt the Limé this propossl was.
prepared Thamqnedmllnp’opou”omwwkdw:nbed tathe result of that

ground level visual insp and theref not be liable for any
addiional costs or dameges lwommlwkm:dnmhedhﬂm or hable for any
resuing from that wetg not able by said ground

level visual inspection by ordinary means at the bme sad inspecton was performed
Coniracior cannot be heid responaible for unknown of otherwise h dden defects Any
cotrective work proposed harein cannct guaraniee exact results Professional engenesenng

| andfor design senvices (Dengn Services  are not ingluded n
mwemmmdlhnilnmm prowsded by the Contractor  Any desgn defects in the
Contract Docurments are the sole responsinkdy of ihe Custome ar the Customer musl
engage & koansed engneer andior tandgy design i vl any costs
wummﬂueoenmmmewbepudbytmcumdnclrfmlmdemr
ivolved

W G Notice of Ci " of work musl be recened i witing belore the
crew s dispatched 10 their locanon of  usiomer wall be bable for & miremum (ravel
charge of 5150 00 and bdled to Customar

The following seclions shal apply where Contracior provides Customer wath ree care
etvices

15 Tree & Stump Renoval. Trees removed wi  be cul 88 closa 10 Lhe ground as possdie
basad on condktions to or next 10 the bottom of the tree trunk Addonal charges wa be
levied ior unsesn hazards such as bxd not mited to concrete bnok Nlled thurdas. metal
rods et N raquestad mechanscal gnnding of vesible tree stump will be done 1o & debred
wadth and depth below ground levet al an adddronal chaige to the Customer Defined
backd and may be fed Customer sha be responsile for
contacting the appropnate underground Wl dy Yocalor company 1o locate and merk
underground Uity Ines prior Lo slait of work. Cortractor s not responsibie damepe done
to underground uli e sLch 88 but not kmdded (0. cables wires. pipes and wrgaton
parts Contractor wi repair damaged rrigation nes at ihe Customers expense

17 Waner of Lability Recquests lof crown thinrung in excess of twenty-five percent {25%)
of work not in scoordance with SA wternabonal Society of Arboncutturai) standarnds
will require a signed warver of @bdty.

A epla eoitys ontra*t

By memcuting thes document, Cmunmnglmlnmmmnotlbmdammradlndlolm
terms and conditions set forh herein C that Co [ d to
perform the work stated on the face of ths Contract H payment has not been receved by
Contractor par payment lerms hareunder Contractor sha | be enliled 10 all costs of colecton,
intluding ressonabie attorneys feaes and d shall be releved of any obbgabon to conbinue
parformance undel ths ar any other Cortract with Customear Interest at & per annum rate of
1 5% par monih {18% par year) or the ughest rate permdiad by law may be changed on unpeid
balance 15 days after biling

NOTICE FAl URE TO MAKE PAYMENT WHEN DUE FOR COMPALETED WORK ON
CONSTRUCTION JOBS MAY RESLLT IN A MECHANIC'S LIEN ON THE T TLE TO YOUR
PROPERTY

Property Manager
Signature Tile
Daniet Leughlin May 11,2023
Printed Name Date

Brightview Lendscape Services, Inc. “Conractor”

Account Manager

Signature Tle
Danial W. Bauman May #1, 2023
Prnted Name Date
Job #: 348100574
SO#: BOSTE8S Proposad Price: $1,181 03



April 20, 2023

BrightView 9 Pege

Landicape Servicas

roposal for Extra Work at

Sampson Creek CDD
L]
Property Name Sarnpson Creek CDD Contact Danis! Laughlin
Property Address 218 St Johns Golf Dr To Sampson Creak CDD
St Augustine, FL. 32092 Blling Address 475 West Town Pl Ste 114
St. Augustine, FL. 32095
Project Name Sampson Creek - St. Johns common area

Project Description  Repair area after new sidewalk was installed

Scope of Work
aTy UoM/Size Material/Description
' Labortoprep area by removing concrete debris, cut Iree
100 LUMP SUM roots and knocking down high spols
Bulk Clean Fill Dirt {(Picked-Up) CY Amendment
5.00 CUBIC YARD Installed

() A —

' 5/
For Internal uae only 9? ‘1 07 3
SO# 8097589
JOE# 346100574
Service Lina 130 Total Price $1,161.93

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE

Thig proposal is valid for thirty (30) days unless otherwisa approved by Contractor's Senior Vice President
91530 Davis Craak Courl, Jacksonvifle F 32256 ph B04) 202-0716 fax 904) 202-1014






001.310.51300.48000



Invoice

INVOICE DATE
5/11/2023

INVOICE NUMBER
456338

BILLED FROM

ANGIE KASTING
St John's County Sheriff's Office
St. Augustine, FL 32084

JOBID DATE TIME JOB NAME

2058107 5/10/23  05:45 PM St. Johns Golf
09:45 PM

A -Admin E-Equipment V- Vehicle M - Miscellaneous

001.320.57200.34500

$231.00
OFFICER FEES
Casey Romein - 10343 0.00 A
0.00 A
0.00 E
0.00 V
0.00 M

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY
SERVICE FEE
TAX

TOTAL DUE

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING
5385 North Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

HOURS RATE AMOUNT

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

$220.00
$11.00
$0.00

$231.00



Client Information
Attn:

Job # Invoice # Date/Time

2058107 456338 05/10/2023
16:45 - 20:45

Location Officers

St Johns Golf and Casey Romein
CcC

Total Officers Pay
Coordination
Casey Romein

Total Coordination
Fees

Subtotal
RollKall Fees

Tax

Receipt

Transaction #:
Date:
Total Amount:

Quantity

4.00

35550
05/11/2023
$231.00

Rate($)

$55.00/hr

$0/hr

$0/hr

Total

Amount
Due(USD)

$220.00

$220.00

$0

$0
$220.00
$11.00

$0.00

$231.00



Samson Creek CDD
ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE St Johns Golf Community
Statistic Sheet

RollKall Invoice#: 2058107

NAME / ID: Sergeant Casey Romein #10343
DATE CAD # TIME IN | TIME OUT TOTAL HOURS
Wednesday, May 10, 2023 $JS023CAD114703 5:45P.M. | 9:45P.M. 4
ACTIVITY / COMMENTS:

Total Contacts: 4 Citations: 2 Warnings: 2  Top speed measured by RADAR was ** 53MPH on St Johns

Golf Drive**
Activity Log

* (Vehicle) two vehicles were yellow tagged for parking illegally on Gelnfield Crossing Way
* (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy (53mph)
* (Vehicle) a second driver was cited for spedding on Leo Maguire Pkwy (52mph)

RollKall Invoice#:













001.320.57200.41000
May 2023















XXXXXXXxxx 54500

$581.97









RMS

SAMPSON CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAINTENANCE BILLABLE HOURS
FOR THE MONTH OF APRIL 2023

Date

4/3/23

4/7/23

4/10/23

4/14/23

4/17/23

4/21/23

4/24/23

4/28/23

TOTAL

MILES

Hours Employee Description

8.83 M.C.

6.18 M.C.

8.7 M.C.

89.12 M.C.

64.83

52

SAMPSON CREEK

Patch fitness center again as cracks reappeared, trimmed ceiling with paint, picked up supplies,
fixed monitor with security camera feeds to wall as previous mounting was falling down, blew leaves
and debris off tennis courts, playground, picnic area, basketball courts, pool deck and walkways
around amenity center

Changed out one lightbulb on pool deck, cleaned door windows in social hall, screwed fatch to
pool gate, poured bleach in women’'s bathroom floor drain, straightened and organized pool deck
fumiture, blew leaves and debris off pool deck, walkways, tennis courts, playground area and
picnic area, sprayed for wasps in umbrellas by pool, removed debris around basketball courts,
tennis courts, soccer field, picnic area, playground area, pool area and parking lot, checked and
changed all trash receptacles

Painted first coat on ceiling in fitness center office, cleaned up tools, put up new covers in office
oulets, blanks, removed debris around amenity center, tennis courts, playground area, picnic
area, basketball courts, volleybali courts and along roadways, checked and changed all trash
recepiacles

Blew leaves and debris off picnic area, walkways and pool deck, straightened up light pole in front
of court three, sprayed weeds around tennis courts, removed vines off of tennis courts three and
four, filled in washouts undemeath gutters, changed out light bulb in women’s bathroom, put brown
hollard back in ground, checked and changed all trash receptacles, removed debris along Leo
Maguire, soccer field, basketbali courts, playground area, picnic area, pool area and parking lot
Blew leaves and dehns off tennis courts, playground, picnic area, around amenity center,
basketball courts and roadways, lifeguard equipment falling down, attached new wooden holder,
sprayed wasps on pool deck, touched up ceiling paint damaged by pressure washer, cleaned

up brush and painting material

Blew leaves and debris off tennis courts, walkways, picnic area and playground area, cleaned
room and put chairs and tables away after CDD meeting, mounted weight rack on gym floor,
mounted rearview miror on gator, screwed loose boards down on playground equipment,

sprayed for wasps on piayground area, removed debris around roadways, pool area, tennis
courts, basketbali courts, picnic area, playground area and parking lot, checked and changed

all trash receptacies ’

Blew leaves and debnis off tennis counts, playground, picnic area, basketball courts, pool deck,
dining area, around lounge chairs and tables, removed debris along roadways and amenity center,
replaced flights on pool deck, in amenity office put at install with proper drywall screws and use
joint compound to biend in the existing drywalt

Put ant killer down around and on basketball courts, sprayed for wasps on slide and slide tower,
cemented six bollards by electrical box and concreted in place, cleaned out storage closet,
cleaned out maintenance shed, fixed washout area by maintenance closer, removed debris
around roadways, pool area, playground area, picnic area, tennis counts, basketball courts and
soccer field, checked and changed all trash receptacies

“Mileage is reimbursable per section 112.061 Florida Statuies Mileage Rate 2009-0.445




MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES

Period Ending 5/05/23

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE

SC

SAMPSON CREEK
4/20/23  Drain Cleaner 9.48 M.R.
4/20/23  2x2 Panel of Sheet Rock 6.63 M.R.
4/25/23 Name Tag 9.45 L.T.
4/27/23  Quickset Concrete Mix Bags (8} 57.03 J.L.
4/27/23  Post Hole Digger 74.90 J.L
512123 Defiant Door Lock Set 19.97 M.R.
52123 Spectracide Accushot Weed Killer 13.47 M.R.
5/2123 Ortho Outdoor Home Defense Bug Killer 12.97 M.R.
5/2123 Spectracide Wasp & Hornet Killer 2pk (2) 11.94 M.R.
512123 Gorilla Glue Construction Glue 9.98 M.R.
512123 Box of Flat Washers 6.97 M.R.

TOTAL $232.79




:Juswdinb3 jeuonippy

7 S =0% | Jojeg ales( uyor
£ S Sy Jojies) abie
S9|IAl JO JequINN pu3 Hels Jgjiel] J[ews
bunjoe.) abes|iy pas EmEa_:cw

TRy W] AT Ol ol T K

- Q.\huunw \%Q\ =oF V\\U\_n.eo\ \Q.&oﬂoﬁum*

e T e AR

/

e go .{...«Gc\ u\\c.ﬂ oo ?Cc“ o= ﬁi&ﬁ,ﬁcw\hﬁ. o

7 E = = Q\f&*ﬁu\.\\ T D A

&

b ¢ i ¢
O vvvd TB..Q\ IO -m{)LQ.G Sttt

I@Nﬂu [T [ 7T 5T oz Ve Tk 2
/. Vi

.\QQF\.\ 77 b\@\\v& T O o = RO
(e /

=t | 5 c
12 L = i 2 e il o [ )

SO (ST o7 _\.v.\Qn_\\b T P

i e o o e e L o

YIOM O UondLIISag

Z 2 \ )
auny Joger fejoL s feor| uopeooT qor|

T £ &ZL%~ (TS 7SO
12910 Jo 3eq| INYN

d30H0 MHOom gor

ruawdinb3 [euolippy

10}e9) 8198 UYor

la|iel] able

S9N 10 JaquINN pu3 UElS I9|lel] |[ews
bunyoes) abeajipy pasn wswdinbg

EFgom PWG) NN IO

=y mw,awv WL 2ENO 533 wvswwy) ?,d?uwm

O TNy ANOWDY, Ry ) <OWWraL

WIRL) Wuruun. TELNRD TN gy ANy W&&ﬁﬂdﬂu

o). 2= u«cai S) ANSHg, .Anﬁx@m?@u A

A VREN wafuya L) SSBNMY W ) FOIB Y
{
Q@ oy, ENTG L™ NERNES) ey QN0

She™ATI™ wﬂdwpénv g3y TWEIDRSuGy NSy

TR A0S g 2007/ Sz Jge B3

NIOAA JO uondiasaqg
I Shpey s
awi| Joge] [ejoL &wmm__s_ [ejoL J7 e J ﬁ,ug_gsz gor
STUNEZ0 SV AN
g J8pQ jo eleg Iu/ é mszzﬁ
430H0 MYOM gor




:Juswdinb3 jeuonippy

[= St 2S| o alesq uyor
s 5 Syl Jojies] abie
SaIIY J0 JoqUINN puU3 T 1a]lel] [lews

bunyoes] abeajily pasn #\:mEa\_:cm

..H_P.LJQ ﬁth .V. ESTT=T A Wg.«wp’«b b\ﬂ.&% \:L.L\,. LALS yﬁ

T T IO e T TR s

5 o D STUCSL & /¥ 07T \Q&\.\@x*

By s T e e T R T T

\Vr%(.@cmn\ BT U7 P75 *m; iz .

e \gﬁ@uﬁt e SIS R

= ;[ L

{Qﬂ MN&CG."\ TS TES I [ YOS JIUV U

[T T e

YIOM JO uonduISag

5 2¢ O

awi Joge] [e1oL SallA [ejoL uoneao gor
EE-17/-L e A T
J3pI0 Jo 3feq INYN

d3QAU0 MHOM gor

‘Juswdinb3 [euoyippy

Jojen) aJsaq uyor

Jg|iel able

SaI 10 JaquinN

pug

HElS 3jied] [lews

buiyoes] abesjip

pesn juswdinb3

2N 80 »mﬁ\i\u_d

1
BINEWY W Goenaia) s <SSy

m.ufuwo DIING) ST i\ 9PpE) W o)

L}
1e\ PMV?J& .UJHJ m,ﬂ.fpoﬁ iNes .% 200 1w SN

g AT [Tl 0 AIANY 900 g e@ﬁo\/

£

Ny TN DAIASEG .\wm:nur 9 d?sﬁ,o S Ai..ddhufﬁw wnuPJOnU

al .
SIPNSL DI0pED MIMBWY S0y sl Oh CSAB Y

> Taﬁ ?..ZW ¥ HOM Jo uondidsaq
B NAs) YNNG
sl BAMN,_ [El0L ‘@ SaiAl [eloL U vd ™ / .%oo._ qor
2T 2N Q) DY AV
13piQ Jo sjeg )U // ms_.qzﬁ
430H0 MJOM gor




:juswdinb3 [euonippy

Z7 S/ =557 ioes a1ea( uyor
F+3 5 W Jajiel] abie
SN J0 JqUInN P YIS selfel] (WS

buiyjoeil mmmm____.___ pasn EwEQ_w_cm_
Yo D \.N\NLL&RC\ Cw [ A 2 (r)nu. \.\Q\/E\.Vﬂ.‘

g&u@ﬁ\ IR SR S P R

rjuawdinb3 jeuolippy

Jojes) 818 uyop

lsjiel] abie

SaII\ 10 J3qUINN pu3 IETS ssjiel] lews

buiyoel] abeajipy

pasn juawdinb3

EN

Sepo9 Of (Pl TN \n.m\o;x&m x

FOOSSIUY _fm,v Ty WeQ APy 0 QIR

Y \ ” =
\Lhﬂb\q A\_\\m@ F- T u\C\C«hJQ \‘wﬁtw\\v&am

MY 0o N9 SIYNt™ WD CITNH .JWQJDJ.,

oS gy TP O SO0 o Vo %

M BEMTOS PR WIS S99005 N QR0

> .
7 \ﬁV\QUué =25 .v\dn\.{pmnx.\% USoof- U F

.730@ J//.j)drv SR .\,4@/2?,9@“.@ cdaonwmu/t, .aD

Z Vs>
T O 2. \bﬁ\e\ o= 74 of w\{CvL o &

CEWETY SO L e Jﬂ.@dﬂ s ,uo 00 g

o > = .
STUII SSATTTS O SO ] . D7l
/ 2 [/ /

UM QR | SSN0Y, 05N 9R) VI ,s.:,.,@di

- .%an 0?.3\(@0_. NQCQ N =] \Q\__\\“...r.\,u:ﬁ\ﬂ

COTN W33 YL 00 Q0 —ANCAY W'

Q% AIPET) ADRQ Wi WN LIPOS) WWHISHRTEG

@uq%%ds mh\whk.\nk H\E Qq“\ \\D\L\U\Q\u‘n

C c 1 ot
AR R S R s PRSP

YIOM Jo uonduosaQ

¥IoM Jo uonduosag

g > i

awn] JoqeT [ejoL SaIAl [e10L uonea07 qor
CEe-{F-& e = e~
J3pio Joeiea JNYN

or, Y & oo s @M rtm
awi) Joqe [eloL Soli feloL ! uopes0 qor
STUNEN SYSSE) TNV ﬁ
JapiQ jo sjeqg 3NYN
d3A¥O0 M¥MOM gor

J3IAHO Myuom gor




‘juawdinb3 [euonippy ‘juawdinb3 [euonIppy
Jojes) a1ea( uyor Jojes) aea( uyor
ko =5 VS Jojieyy abieT J9jiel) able
Sa|IJ\ JO JaqUInN pu3j IS la|iel] lews SO[IN JO JequinN pu3 uelg j3|el] jlews
buryoei] sbesjiy pasn Emw:a_scm_ bupjoel] abesip umm: juawdinbg

S PG [0 Uoary  UOP7 /s
e StaarE o o OB WHTF
U7 \\rum.u@zwcco@ =7

|77 ITLIT] \_\nw. ,V\NU.E\ T A Ec@:@%.ﬂ : - m._JTu.oO
e e S o e | [ MR TR NS MR 300 307
IR DITOLCTE. G vae T [T F EEQ 003 TO g 0) Ehwgsy  UsAvs,
SR [P A awN] GutegN G o m.,),a?.ﬂc@n& ~N ™0
ey = SV A o) e i A JO =AY oM PovZL oevoIG ST V5N
(1°F =22 als \&Q@d ST ,\VmL:Q.u SIU03T Y ST SUAM SIGUL R ST Soplioy
N 7 \\S\?m\@n\, = =TS OV R ooy SYHeTy Jénﬁtw,.:?nn,
e ) e e e T B LD L ey O Ay Saeee SwesT
YIoM Jo uondiiosag YoM Jo uonduoasag
B e . 25 ), 0 o9 T o% S
awi| JogeT [eloL S| [e10L uoneso qop awi| Joge [ejoL S9N 2101 uoneso gop
— P e .
" B2 7 e e

H3QHO0 MHOM gor | , d3aA0 Mdom gor




230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (9043>417-4600

1324 00062 53611 04/20/23 12:44 PM
SALE CASHIER HILLARY

022798196901 DRAIN OPENER <A> 9.48N
HAIR/GREASE DRAIN OPENER 8 0Z

081099036361 5/8"2X2 PANL < 6.83N
3/8"X2"X2" DRYWALL REPAIR PANEL

SUBTOTAL 156.11

TAX + PIF 0.00
TAX EXEMPT

TOTAL $16.11
FXOOQ0G0HKN9269 HOME DEPOT

UstE 16.11

AUTH CODE 020891/2624198 TA

GOVERNHENTAL MANAGEME
ROUSSEAU HARC

Chip R ad
AID A0000000049999D3400305  THO PLCC PROX
PRO NTRA MEMBER STATEMENT
PRO XTRA #iifl-#t#d-1246 SUMMARY
2023 PRO XTRA SPEND 04/19; $19,931.38
INCLUDES:
2023 PROXTRA SAVINGS 04/19: $403.84

Get the CREDIT LINE your business needs
PLUS earn Perks 4X FASTER when you join
Pro Xtra, register, & use yeur Bro Xtra
Credit Card. ARply and SAVE UP TO $100.
Learn more at homedepot.com/credit

A

THE TAX ON YOUR RELEIPI CONTAINS A 0. 59%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYA

THE OPT COMMUNITY DEVELOPYENT DISTRICT

THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED J0 FINAMNCE
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISTRICT,

THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN

ADDITION TO SALES TAX. THIS FEE BECOMES
PART OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT

TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS
POLICY ID DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
11 365 04/19/2024

LEEEEANEEEXE KRR EX X AR EAXKREER AR KRN %

bID WE NATIL. IT?

Take a short survey for a chance TO WIN
A $5,000 HOME DEPOT GIFT CARD

Cpine en aspafiol

wwv . homedenot . com/survey

User ID: H8B 108833 107573
PASSWORD: 23220 107511

Entries nust be completed within 14 days
of purchase. Entrants must be 18 or
older to enter. Ses complete rules on

wehsite. No purchase necessary.










S How doers
O . get more done.

AR

230 DURBIN PAVILION DRIVE
ST. JOHNS, FL 32259 (904}417-4600

1324 00062 94524 05702723 12:40 PH
SALE CASHIER CADE

050134990913 LOCK COMBOD <A= 19.97N
DEFIANT BRANDYWINE 5SS COMBO SGL CYL
071121963710 SPWEGACCH <p> 13.47N

W & G ACCUSHOT REFILE 1.33 GAL

071549022198 HMDEFREFILL <A- 12.97N

ORTHO HOME DEFENSE 1.33 GALLON REFIL
071121272218 SP W7H 2PK <A,S»

SPECTRACIDE WASP & HORNET 2-18.502

285,97 11.94N
052427801005 90Z CON ADH <p> 9.98N

GORILLA CONSTRUCTION ADHESIVE 9 027
887480004526 WASHERS <A»

FLAT WASHER SAE ZINC 1/4 100PC

SUBTOTAL i 75.30

TAX + PIF 0.00
TAX EXEMPT

TOTAL $75.30
XXXXXMHXHNNNG269 HOME DEPOT

> usp$ 75.30

AUTH CODE 002400/0621106 TA
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEME
ROUSSEAU MARC
Chip Read

AID ADGOQORO0499990:8400305  THD PLCC PROX
PRO XTRA MEMBER STATEMENT

PRO NTRA HEH-t#-~1245 SUMMARY

2023 PRO XTRA SPEND 05/01: $24,607.41

TNCLUDES

2023 PROXTRA SAVINGS 05/01: $453 .84

Get the CREDIT LINE your business needs

PLUS sarn Perks 4X FASTER when you foin
Pro Xtra, register, & use your Pro Xtra
Credit Card. ly and SAVE UP TO $100.
Learn more at homedepot .com/cred]t

|

p )

i

1F
THE TAX ON YOUR RECEIPT CONTAINS A 0.50%
PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE FEE, PAYABLE T0
THE DPT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT.
THE FEE IS COLLECTED AND USED TO FINANCE
PUBLIE TMPROVEMENTS IN THE DISIRICT,
THIS FEE IS NOT A TAX AND IS CHARGED IN
ADDITION TO SALES TAX, THIS FEE BECOMES
PARY OF THE SALES PRICE AND IS SUBJECT
TO SALES TAX.

RETURN POLICY DEFINTTIONS
POLICY ID DAYS  POLICY EXPIRES ON
11 365 05/01/2024

Rt e e e e S T TR L T

DID WE NAIL IT?

Take a short survey for a chence T0 WIN
A $5.000 HOHE DEPOT GIFT CARD

Opine en espafol
www . homedepot. com/survey

User ID: HSB 190661 189399
PASSHORD: 23252 189337

Entries must be completed within 14 days
of purchase, Entrants must be 18 or
older to enter. See complete rules on
website. No purchase necessary.




205 St Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32092
904 940 3200 904 819 0177 fax

Invoice
Customer | Misc |
Name Sampson Creek Community Development Division Date 2.28.23
Address 10300 NW 11th Manor Order No.
Coral Springs, FL
City 33071 Rep
Phone
Qty(Months) Description Unit Price TOTAL
1 Feb - Bermuda Commons Maintenance Equal Billings $ 5,256.50 | $ 5,256.50
$ -
1 Irrigation (10% of 01624-42404) $ 7875 |% 78.75
1 Irrigation (10% of 13950-74402) $ 256 | $ 2.56
1 Irrigation (10% of 43044-14404) $ 11.27 | $ 11.27
1 Irrigation (10% of 44869-53401) $ 256 | $ 2.56
1 Irrigation (10% of 76486-92403) $ 256 | $ 2.56
$ -
$ -
Approved 5/15/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
CC: 00132054100 46201 Landscape Maintenance — St. John’s Golf (Indigo Sports)
SubTotal | $ 5,354.20
Shipping
Payment Please Make and Send Payment to: Tax Rate(s) 6.50%
TOTAL | $ 5,354.20

St Johns Golf & Country Club

Attn: Ben Pasquith, GM

205 St Johns Golf Drive |
St Augustine, FL 32092

Office Use Only

Thank you




&

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

$112.73

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Feb 27, 2023

NEW CHARGES DUE BY

. J
BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 157.58
Payments received -157.58
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 112.73

$112.73
(See page 2 for bill details.)

New February rates are in effect. State regulators are reviewing FPL's plan for
fuel and storm costs that would take effect in April.
Learn more at FPL.com/Rates,

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Customer Service:
Qutside Florida:

@ /27

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RD STE 300
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85254-8135

FPL.com Page 1 EQ01

Electric Bill Statement
For: Jan 6, 2023 to Feb 6, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Feb 6, 2023
Account Number: 43044-14404
Service Address:
606 REMINGTON CT # TRANSFER PUMP
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY
5,850 kwn®
4,680 kWh:
3,510 kWh:
2,340 KWh!
1,170 kWh'

KEEP IN MIND

+ Payments received after February 27, 2023 are considered late; a late
payment charge, the greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of your past due balance will
apply. Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment.

1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1304430441440463721100000

. Make check payable to FPL
The amou.nt enclosgd includes in UL.S. funds and mall along with
the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share: __
FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY

MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

[ 43044-14404 J [ $112.73

'k |
J L Feb 27, 2023 J $

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED




0@

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL

$51.42

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Feb 27, 2023

NEW CHARGES DUE BY

% w,
BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 51.32
Payments received -25.66
Balance before new charges 25.66
Totalnewcharges L 2 5-75
Total amount you owe $51.42

New February rates are in effect. State regulators are reviewing FPL's plan for
fuel and storm costs that would take effect in April.
Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Customer Service:
Qutside Florida:

% /27

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RD STE 300
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85254-8135

FPL.com Page 1 E001

Electric Bill Statement
For: Jan 6, 2023 to Feb 6, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Feb 6, 2023
Account Number: 76486-92403
Service Address:

9570 LEQ MAGUIRE RD

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

2,050 kwn®
1,640 KWh!
1,230 kWh
820 kwh
410 kWh'

« Payments received after February 27, 2023 are considered late; a late
payment charge, the greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of your past due balance will
apply. Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment.

» Your bill is subject to a minimum base bill charge. Please visit FPL.com/
rates for details.

1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Spesch Impaired:

eibb 1304764469240362415000000

The amount enclosed includes .“,fﬁ%%ﬁ???;ﬁ‘;ﬁ; with
the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:

FPL

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY

MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

[ 76486-92403 J |

$51.42 J [ Feb 27, 2023 J $

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TOTAL AMOUNT YCU QWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED




%

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

$25.66

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Feb 27, 2023

NEW CHARGES DUE BY

N i
BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 25.66
Payments received -25.66
Balance before new charges 0.00
Totainewcharges 25.66
Total amount you owe $25.66

New February rates are in effect. State regulators are reviewing FPL's plan for
fuel and storm costs that would take effect in April.
Learn more at FFPL.com/Rates.

Customer Service;
QOutside Florida:

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

@ /27

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RD STE 300
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85254-8135

FPL.com Page 1 EQD1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Jan 6, 2023 to Feb 6, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Feb 6, 2023
Account Number: 44869-53401
Service Address:
1019 MEADOW VIEW LN # 1 PUMP
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

KEEP IN MIND

» Payments received after February 27, 2023 are considered late; a late
payment charge, the greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of your past due balance will
apply. Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment.

« Your bill is subject to a minimum base bill charge. Please visit FPL.com/
rates for details.

1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

Report Power Qutages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1304448695340116652000000

Make check payabie to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMiI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

| a4869-53401 J [

$25.66 ] [ Feb 27, 2023 ] $

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED




FPL.com Page 1 E0O1

EPL Electric Bill Statement

For: Jan 6, 2023 to Feb 6, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Feb 6, 2023
Account Number: 13950-74402
Service Address:
782 EAGLE POINT DR # PUMP
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
ST J GOLF MGMT, LLG,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

A ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

: 5 kwh®
$25-66 4KWh:
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE : 3#wn!
2 kWh
Feb 27, 2023 : 1 6w
] NEW CHARGES DUE BY - sz F M A M J 4 A § O N D J F o
_ KEEP IN MIND
BILL SUMMARY : » Payments received after February 27, 2023 are considered late; a late
g payment charge, the greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of your past due balance will
Amount of your iast i 35'66 : apply. Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment.
Paymentsrecelved L '566 © '« Your bill is subject to a minimum base bill charge. Please visit FPL.com/
Balance before new charges 0.00 rates for details.
Total new charges . 2566
Total amount you owe $25.66
(See page 2 for bill details.)
New February rates are in effect. State regulators are reviewing FPL's plan for
fuel and storm costs that would take effect in April.
Learn more at FPL.com/Rates,
Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Spesch Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
@ /27 1304139507440256552000000
FPL
The amount enclosed includes :‘:‘:Jk%c:f::sp:::ﬂ';ﬁz;i; with
the following donation: this coupon to:

FPL Care To Share:

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RD STE 300
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85254-8135 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill (13950—74402 L $25.66 J [ Feb 27, 2023 ] $
for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED




05 FPL.com Page 1 0001 0002 011404 ECO1

FPL.. Electric Bill Statement
For: Jan 6, 2023 to Feb 6, 2023 (31 days)
Statement Date: Feb 6, 2023
Account Number: 01624-42404
Service Address:
142 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # 1

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL
 owweva I8 ENERGY USAGE HISTORY
20,100 kwr?
$787 49 ! 16,080kWh;
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE i 12,060 kWh
8,040kWh
Feb 27, 2023 - oo g 8 110
: OKkWh' o
L NEW CHARGES DUE BY amn E M A M TR TN D TR
e s bR R R RR R
R . KEEP IN MIND
' BILL SUMMARY o Payments received after February 27, 2023 are considered late; a late
: Armount of your last bl 043.61 payment charge, the greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of your past due balance will
Payments received -943.61 H apply. Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment.
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 787.49
Total amount you owe $787.49

(See page 2 for bill details.)

.................................................................................................................

New February rates are in sffect. State regulators are reviewing FPL's plan for
fuel and storm costs that would take effect in April.
Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
QOutside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
@ /27 130401624424 04894 76700000
FPL.
The amount enclosed includes Make check payable to FPL
0001 0002 011404 LI the following donation: ;rr‘.ilsj'fé::z:st:nd el eleng with

FPL Care To Share:

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC
205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR

ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-1053 FPL

GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL. 33188-0001

[ &

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

. I

[ 01624-42404 ] [ $787.49 J [ Feb 27, 2023 J $

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU QWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED




205 St Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32092
904 940 3200 904 819 0177 fax

Invoice
Customer | Misc |
Name Sampson Creek Community Development Division Date 3.31.23
Address 10300 NW 11th Manor Order No.
Coral Springs, FL
City 33071 Rep
Phone
Qty(Months) Description Unit Price TOTAL
1 Mar - Bermuda Commons Maintenance Equal Billings $ 5,256.50 | $ 5,256.50
$ -
1 Irrigation (10% of 01624-42404) $ 116.13 | $ 116.13
1 Irrigation (10% of 13950-74402) $ 3.06 | $ 3.06
1 Irrigation (10% of 43044-14404) $ 11.09|$ 11.09
1 Irrigation (10% of 44869-53401) $ 3.06 | $ 3.06
1 Irrigation (10% of 76486-92403) $ 3.06 | $ 3.06
$ -
$ -
Approved 5/15/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
CC: 00132054100 46201 Landscape Maintenance + St. John’s Golf (Indigg
SubTotal | $ 5,392.90
Shipping
Payment Please Make and Send Payment to: Tax Rate(s) 6.50%
TOTAL | $ 5,392.90

St Johns Golf & Country Club

Attn: Ben Pasquith, GM

205 St Johns Golf Drive |
St Augustine, FL 32092

Office Use Only

Thank you

Sports)



&

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL

$30.66

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Mar 29, 2023

NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY

Amount of your last bill

Payments received -51.42
Balance before new charges " 0.00
Total new charges 30.66
Total amount you owe $30.66

The Florida Public Service Commission is reviewing new FPL rates for fuel and
storm costs that would take effect in April.
Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Customer Service:
Outside Florida:

@ /a7

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RD STE 300
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85254-8135

FPL.com Page 1 EQ01

Electric Bill Statement
For: Feb 6, 2023 to Mar 7, 2023 (29 days)
Statement Date: Mar 7, 2023
Account Number: 76486-92403
Service Address:
9570 LEO MAGUIRE RD
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

2,050 kwh©
1,640 kWh.%
1,230 kWh:
820 kWh:
410 kWh:

_ 2002 M 202

KEEP IN MIND

+ Payments received after March 29, 2023 are considered late; a late payment
charge, the greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of your past due balance will apply.
Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment.

« Your bill is subject to a minimum base bill charge. Please visit FPL.com/
rates for details.

1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Spesch Impaired:

13047b4869240356L03000000

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

[ 76486-92403 J [

$30.66 ] [ Mar 29, 2023 J $

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED




FPL.com Page 1 E001

al:l— Electric Bill Statement

For: Feb 6, 2023 to Mar 7, 2023 (29 days)
Statement Date: Mar 7, 2023
Account Number: 13950-74402
Service Address:
782 EAGLE POINT DR # PUMP
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

RS B ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

: o
: 5 kWh©
$30-66 4kWh:
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 3kWh:
2 KWh!
Mar 28, 2023 : 1w
NEW CHARGES DUE BY : M x Me ) hwm o o N D Y E R
\_ i s 2022 2023
B - LI A LT ~F - . KEEP IN MIND
: BILL SUMMARY : « Payments received after March 28, 2023 are considered late; a late payment
Amount of vour last bill 5.66 : charge, the greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of your past due balance will apply.
P Y . 5 ’ : Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment.
bttt SRS 2566 . Your bill is subject to a minimum base bill charge. Please visit FPL.com/
Balance before new charges 000 : rates for details.
Total new charges 30.66
Total amount you owe $30.66

The Florida Public Service Commission is reviewing new FPL rates for fuel and
storm costs that would take effect in April.
Learmn more at FPL.com/Rates,

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
@ / a7 1304139507u44028603000000
FPL
Make check payable to FPL

The amount enciosed includes in U.S. funds and mail along with

the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:
ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RD STE 300
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85254-8135 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY

MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill [ 13050-74402 ] [ $30.66 ] [ Mar 28, 2023 J $
for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED




@

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL

$30.66

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Mar 28, 2023

NEW CHARGES DUE BY

.,
BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 25.66
Payments recsived -25.66
Balance before new charges 7 0.00
Total new charges 30.66
Total amount you owe $30.66

The Florida Public Service Commission is reviewing new FPL rates for fuel and
storm costs that would take effect in April.
Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

(386) 252-1541
1-800-226-3545

Customer Service:
Qutside Florida:

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RD STE 300
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85254-8135

FPL.com Page 1 EQ01

Electric Bill Statement
For: Feb 6, 2023 to Mar 7, 2023 (29 days)
Statement Date: Mar 7, 2023
Account Number: 44869-53401
Service Address:
1019 MEADOW VIEW LN # 1 PUMP
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY
5 kW@
4kWh:
3 kWh:

2 kWh:
1 KWh! l

..............................................................................................

KEEP IN MIND

« Payments received after March 28, 2023 are considered late; a late payment
charge, the greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of your past due balance will apply.
Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment.

« Your bill is subject to a minimum base bill charge. Please visit FPL.com/
rates for details.

1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1304448695340145603000000

Make check payable to FPL

The amount enclosed includes i U.S. funds and mail along with

the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:
FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY

MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

;
[ 44869-53401 J L

$30.66 _] [ Mar 28, 2023 ] $

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED




FPL.com Page 1 EO01

EPL Electric Bill Statement

) For: Feb 6, 2023 to Mar 7, 2023 (29 days)
Statement Date: Mar 7, 2023
Account Number: 43044-14404
Service Address:
606 REMINGTON CT # TRANSFER PUMP
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

SANREN] BLL ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

: 5,850 kwh©
$1 1 0-89 4580 kWh§
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 3,510 kWhé

2,340 kWh:

Mar 28, 2023 L o §id

: okwh:.. 2 & B W 8§ 8. 98 s -9 9. ..o
NEW CHARGES DUE BY i : 2022M A T A s e N e Y M2023
s B O S TS U NPT
.......................... KEEP IN MIND
BILL SUMMARY « Payments received after March 28, 2023 are considered late; a late payment
Amount of your last bil 112.73 : charge, the greater of $5.09 or 1.5% of‘you.r past due balance will apply.
. : Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment.
Payments received -112.73 .
e 660
Total new charges 110.89
Total amount you owe $110.89
(See page 2 for bill details.)
The Florida Public Service Commission is reviewing new FPL rates for fuel and
storm costs that would take effect in April.
Leam more at FPL.com/Rates.
Customer Service: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
@ /27 1304430441440469401100000
FPL.
The amount enclosed includes mﬁg_c:f:;sﬁ’:b;:ﬁ"am; with
the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:
ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RD STE 300
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85254-8135 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY

MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill [ 43044-14404 J [ $110.89 J [ Mar 28, 2023 ] $
for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED




FPL..

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

$1,161.33 ’

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE Switch to eBill today and

get your bill wherever

you are.
M ar 28, 2023 l FPL.com/eBill
NEW CHARGES DUE BY
. =,
BILL SUMMARY
Amount of your last bill 787.49
Payments received -787.49
Balance before new charges 0.00
Total new charges 1,161.33
Total amount you owe $1,161.33

(See page 2 for bill details.)

................................................................................................................

The Florida Public Service Commiission is reviewing new FPL rates for fuel and
storm costs that would take effect in April.
Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Customer Service:
QOutside Florida:

FPL.com Page 1 0001 0002 011011 EQ01
Electric Bill Statement
For: Feb 6, 2023 to Mar 7, 2023 (29 days)
Statement Date: Mar 7, 2023
Account Number: 01624-42404
Service Address:
142 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # 1

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY
20,100 kWh?
16,080 kWh
12,060 kWh'

8,040 kWh'
4,020 kWh | l . l '
0 kWhi .
A 'S O N D

................................................................................................................

KEEP IN MIND

» Payments received after March 28, 2023 are considered late; a late payment
charge, the greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of your past due batance will apply.
Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment.

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

@ /27

FPL.

0001 0002 011011 1

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC
205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-1053

agnan

130401L24424041 3316110000

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill
for ways to pay.

[ 01624-42404J [ $1,161.33 ] [ Mar 28, 2023 J $

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED

e

v



205 St Johns Golf Drive
St. Augustine, FL 32092
904 940 3200 904 819 0177 fax

Invoice
Customer | Misc |
Name Sampson Creek Community Development Division Date 4.30.23
Address 10300 NW 11th Manor Order No.
Coral Springs, FL
City 33071 Rep
Phone
Qty(Months) Description Unit Price TOTAL
1 Apr - Bermuda Commons Maintenance Equal Billings $ 5,256.50 | $ 5,256.50
$ -
1 Irrigation (10% of 01624-42404) $ 12745 | 3% 127.45
1 Irrigation (10% of 13950-74402) $ 3.06 | $ 3.06
1 Irrigation (10% of 43044-14404) $ 6.45 | $ 6.45
1 Irrigation (10% of 44869-53401) $ 3.06 | $ 3.06
1 Irrigation (10% of 76486-92403) $ 3.06 | $ 3.06
$ -
$ -
Approved 5/15/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
CC: 0013205410046201 Landscape Maintenance — St. John’s Golf| (Indigo Sport
SubTotal | $ 5,399.58
Shipping
Payment Please Make and Send Payment to: Tax Rate(s) 6.50%
TOTAL | $ 5,399.58

St Johns Golf & Country Club

Attn: Ben Pasquith, GM

205 St Johns Golf Drive |
St Augustine, FL 32092

Office Use Only

Thank you




@

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.

CURRENT BILL

$175.44

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE

Apr 27, 2023

NEW CHARGES DUE BY

BILL SUMMARY

Amount of your last bill

Balance before new charges
Total new charges 64.55
Total amount you owe $175.44

[ *This $110.89 is PAST DUE -- PLEASE PAY IMMEDIATELY |

(See page 2 for bill details.)

The Florida Public Service Commission approved new FPL rates tc balance
fuel and hurricane costs effective April 1, 2023 and an additional fuel charge
reduction effective May 1, 2023. Leamm more at FP|_.com/Rates.

1-800-375-2434
1-800-226-3545

Customer Service:
Qutside Florida:

FPL

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RD STE 300
SCOTTSDALE AZ 85254-8135

Report Power Outages:
Hearing/Speech Impaired:

FPL.com Page 1 EQO1

Electric Bill Statement
For: Mar 7, 2023 to Apr 6, 2023 (30 days)
Statement Date: Apr 6, 2023
Account Number: 43044-14404
Service Address:
606 REMINGTON CT # TRANSFER PUMP
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY
5,850 kwh®
4,680 kWhg
3,510 kWh!
2,340 kWh!
1,170 kWh'

KEEP IN MIND

« Payments received after April 27, 2023 are considered late; a late payment

charge, the greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of your past due balance will apply.
Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment.

1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
711 (Relay Service)

11089 1304430441L4y404 4y57L,00000

Make check payable to FPL
in U.S. funds and mail along with
this coupon to:

The amount enclosed includes
the following donation:
FPL Care To Share:

FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

I'd

Visit FPL.com/PayBiil
for ways to pay. L

43044-14404 J [

$175.44

] LApr27, 2023 ] $

ACCOUNT NUMBER

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED




oi FPL.com Page 1 E001
Ept Electric Bill Statement
For: Mar 7, 2023 to Apr 6, 2023 (30 days)
Statement Date: Apr 6, 2023
Account Number: 13950-74402
Service Address:
782 EAGLE POINT DR # PUMP
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC,
Here's what you owe for this billing period.
Yy =y ;. ENMEGERE s r s ean s en et e st r e arans . . e P
( cumeentai I8 ENERGY USAGE HISTORY :
5 kw9 :
$61 .32 4kwh:
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE ! 3 lwh:
2 kWh!
Apr 27, 2023 ; 1
§ NEW CHARGES DUE BY ) 5 s A M TR 0N b FmA o
:_ ............................................................................................. . KEEP 'N MIND
BILL SUMMARY + Payments received after April 27, 2023 are considered late; a late payment

: charge, the greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of your past due balance will apply.
Amount ofyour Bt Bl RS Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment.
Balance before new charges 30.66 » Your bill is subject to a minimum base bill charge. Please visit FPL.com/
rates for details.

Total new charges 30.66

The Florida Public Service Commission approved new FPL rates to balance
fuel and hurricane costs effective April 1, 2023 and an additional fuel charge
reduction effective May 1, 2023. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Qutages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Outside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
@ / 27 30kk 13041395074402523L6000000
FPL

. Make check payable to FPL
The amount enclosed includes n U.S. funds and mail along with

the following donation: this coupon to:
FPL Care To Share:

ST J GOLF MGMT, LILC

15044 N SCOTTSDALE RD STE 300

SCOTTSDALE AZ 85254-8135 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

. N ~
Visit FPL.com/PayBill [ 13950-74402 | [ $61.32 ] [ Apr 27, 2023 J $
for ways to pay. _J

AGCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED




FPL.com Page 1 EQO1

a A Electric Bill Statement

For: Mar 7, 2023 to Apr 6, 2023 (30 days)
Statement Date: Apr 6, 2023
Account Number: 44869-53401
Service Address:
1019 MEADOW VIEW LN # 1 PUMP
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

R e ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

: 5 kwh
$61 -32 4kWh:
TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE 3 kWh
2 kWh
Apr 27, 2023 I
: OKWh ., o T T T T T T T TRLTTLLTLTNL O
L NEW CHARGES DUE BY y o A TR E oSN B 4 o :
:_ ........ Sasenans T Rl T N T L L T T ro e e rpe Ve »e KEEPINMIND
: BILL SUMMARY : « Payments received after April 27, 2023 are considered late; a late payment
. : charge, the greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of your past due balance will apply.
CHar Aol vocivuivii i U 3066 ! Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment.
Balance before new charges 30.66 « Your bill is subject to a minimum base bill charge. Please visit FPL.com/
rates for details.
Total new charges - Sq.ﬁfz‘s
Total amount you owe $61.32

The Florida Public Service Commission approved new FPL rates to balance
fuel and hurricane costs effective April 1, 2023 and an additional fuel charge
reduction effective May 1, 2023. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

Customer Service: (386) 252-1541 Report Power Outages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Qutside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
@ /27 30LL 1304448L95340112316000000
FPL
The amount enclosed includes mﬁ;f&fﬁ;’ﬂjﬁ;‘;m‘; "
the following donation: this coupon to:

FPL Care To Share:

ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC
15044 N SCOTTSDALE RD STE 300
SCOTTSDALE A% 85254-8135 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001

Visit FPL.com/PayBill [ 44869-53401 ] [ $61.32 ] [ Apr 27, 2023 J $
for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED




0 FPL.com Page 1 0001 0002 011665 E001

FPL. Electric Bill Statement
For: Mar 7, 2023 to Apr 6, 2023 (30 days)
Statement Date: Apr 6, 2023
Account Number: 01624-42404
Servico Address:
142 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR # 1

SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092
ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC,

Here's what you owe for this billing period.

ENERGY USAGE HISTORY

20,100 kWh?

$2,435-89 16, OSOkWh‘

TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE : 12,060 kWh
8,040 kWh
Apr 27, 2023 Tl
N D J F MA

NEW CHARGES DUE BY : o A TM S -
8 P i 2023
e . KEEP IN MIND
: BILL SUMMARY o Did you forget? $1,161.33 of this bill is past due. If payment has been made,

we thank you and apologize for this reminder.

Astiouof ST iastail 1,161.33 i o Payments received after April 27, 2023 are considered late; a late payment

Balance before new charges 1,161.33 charge, the greater of $5.00 or 1.5% of your past due balance will apply.
Your account may also be billed a deposit adjustment.

Total new charges 1,274.56 s Effective April 1 through October 31, Time-of-Use On-Peak hours are Noon

to 9 PM, Monday through Friday; holidays are Off-Peak.
Total amount you owe $2,435.89

(See page 2 for bill details.)

e SR LelO]0] 507

The Florida Public Service Commission approved new FPL rates to balance
fuel and hurricane costs effective April 1, 2023 and an additional fuel charge
reduction effective May 1, 2023. Learn more at FPL.com/Rates.

Customer Setrvice: 1-800-375-2434 Report Power Qutages: 1-800-40UTAGE (468-8243)
Cutside Florida: 1-800-226-3545 Hearing/Speech Impaired: 711 (Relay Service)
@ /27 11133 130401L244240479853420000
FPL.
The amount enclosed includes Make check payable to FPL.
U.S. funds and mail al h
0001 0002 01 1665 1 4 the following donation: :::is cou::;nstin mail along wit
FPL Care To Share:
ST J GOLF MGMT, LLC
205 SAINT JOHNS GOLF DR
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-1053 FPL
GENERAL MAIL FACILITY
MIAMI FL 33188-0001
Illlllllllll"IlIIIIIIII"IIII'III"I'IIIIIl"llll'llllh"l"lll
iy
= Visit FPL.com/PayBill [ 01624-42404 J [ $2,435.89 ] F Apr 27, 2023 J $
L for ways to pay.

ACCOUNT NUMBER TOTAL AMOUNT YOU OWE NEW CHARGES DUE BY AMOUNT ENCLOSED




001.320.57200.54600
$3043.05
April 2023












Approved 5/11/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
CC: 001 32057200 54502 Repairs/Replacements — Amenity



Invoice

INVOICE DATE
5/19/2023

INVOICE NUMBER
461835

BILLED FROM

ANGIE KASTING
St John's County Sheriff's Office
St. Augustine, FL 32084

JOBID DATE TIME JOB NAME

2086997 5/19/23  09:45 AM St. Johns Golf
01:45 PM

A -Admin E-Equipment V- Vehicle M - Miscellaneous

OFFICER FEES

Casey Romein - 10343 0.00 A
0.00 A
0.00 E
0.00 V
0.00 M

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY
SERVICE FEE
TAX

TOTAL DUE

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING
5385 North Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

HOURS RATE AMOUNT

4.00 $55.00 $220.00

$220.00
$11.00
$0.00

$231.00



Client Information
Attn:

Job # Invoice # Date/Time

2086997 461835 05/19/2023
08:45 - 12:45

Location Officers

St Johns Golf and Casey Romein
CcC

Total Officers Pay
Coordination
Casey Romein

Total Coordination
Fees

Subtotal
RollKall Fees

Tax

Receipt

Transaction #:
Date:
Total Amount:

Quantity

4.00

36462
05/22/2023
$231.00

Rate($)

$55.00/hr

$0/hr

$0/hr

Total

Amount
Due(USD)

$220.00

$220.00

$0

$0
$220.00
$11.00

$0.00

$231.00



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
Statistic Sheet

RollKall Invoice#: 2086997

Samson Creek CDD
St Johns Golf Community

NAME / ID: Sergeant Casey Romein #10343
DATE CAD # TIME IN | TIME OUT TOTAL HOURS
Friday, May 19, 2023 SJSO23CAD122747 9:45A.M. | 1:45P.M. 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS:

Total Contacts: 6 Citations: 3 Warnings: 4

Golf Drive**

* (Vehicle) 2x owners were warned for illegally parking on Eagle Point Drive
* (Vehicle) driver was warned for speeding on Leo Magurie Pkwy and also warned for an expired

registration

Activity Log

* (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy (60mph)

* (Vehicle) driver was cited for running the stop sign at St Johns Golf Drive / Remmington Court
* Patrolled the cemetary

* (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy (55mph)

Top speed measured by RADAR was ** 60MPH on St Johns

RollKall Invoice#:




Invoice

INVOICE DATE
5/25/2023

INVOICE NUMBER
465438

BILLED FROM

ANGIE KASTING
St John's County Sheriff's Office
St. Augustine, FL 32084

JOBID DATE TIME JOB NAME

2100427 5/24/23  05:00 PM St. John’s Golf CC
09:00 PM

A -Admin E-Equipment V- Vehicle M - Miscellaneous

OFFICER FEES

Casey Romein - 10343 0.00 A
0.00 A
0.00 E
0.00 V
0.00 M

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY
SERVICE FEE
TAX

TOTAL DUE

001.320.57200.34500

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING
5385 North Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

HOURS RATE AMOUNT

400 $55.00 $220.00

$220.00
$11.00
$0.00

$231.00



Client Information
Attn:

Job # Invoice # Date/Time

2100427 465438 05/24/2023
16:00 - 20:00

Location Officers

St Johns Golf and Casey Romein
CcC

Total Officers Pay
Coordination
Casey Romein

Total Coordination
Fees

Subtotal
RollKall Fees

Tax

Receipt

Transaction #:
Date:
Total Amount:

Quantity

4.00

36918
05/25/2023
$231.00

Rate($)

$55.00/hr

$0/hr

$0/hr

Total

Amount
Due(USD)

$220.00

$220.00

$0

$0
$220.00
$11.00

$0.00

$231.00



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
Statistic Sheet

RollKall Invoice#: 2100427

Samson Creek CDD
St Johns Golf Community

NAME / ID: Sergeant Casey Romein #10343
DATE CAD # TIME IN | TIME OUT TOTAL HOURS
Wednesday, May 24, 2023 SJSO23CAD127194 5:00 P.M. | 9:00P.M. 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS:

Total Contacts: 4 Citations: 5 Warnings: 0

Golf Drive**

* (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy / St Johns Golf Drive (50mph)
* (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy / Eagle Point Drive (55mph) also cited for

not carryinga DL

* (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy / Eagle Point Drive (51mph)
* (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy / Eagle Point Drive (53mph)

Activity Log

Top speed measured by RADAR was ** 55MPH on St Johns

RollKall Invoice#:




INVOICE

BrightView

Landscape Services

Sampson Creek CDD Customer #: 14846146
475 West Town Pl Ste 114 Invoice #: 8429142
St. Augustine FL 32095 Invoice Date: 6/1/2023
Cust PO #:
Job Number | Description Amount
346100574 Sampson Creek CDD 12,577.17
Exterior Maintenance
For June
Total invoice amount 12,577.17
Tax amount
Balance due 12,577.17
Terms: Net 15 Days If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 904-292-0716
Please detach stub and remit with your payment
Payment Stub
Customer Account#: 14846146 Amount Due: $12,577.17
Invoice #: 8429142
Invoice Date: 6/1/2023 Thank you for allowing us to serve you
Please reference the invoice # on your check
and make payable to:
BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.
Sampson Creek CDD P.O. Box 740655
475 West Town PI Ste 114 Atlanta, GA 30374-0655

St. Augustine FL 32095


Archive Information


Sharyn Henning Monday, May 29, 2023 at 15:29:14 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Re: FW: Invoice #8429142 for Sampson Creek CDD
Date: Friday, May 26, 2023 at 2:12:44 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Marc Rousseau <mrousseau@rmsnf.com>

To: Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com>

Hi Sharyn,

| have reviewed and approved the invoice #8429142 for the amount of $12,577.17. Please the aDached approved invoice.

Feel free to reach out with any quesons..

Marc J. Rousseau

Operations Manager

904-803-2763

Sampson Creek @ St. John's Golf & CC
219 St. John's Golf Drive

St. Augusne, FL 32092

On Fri, May 26, 2023 at 8:52 AM Sharyn Henning <shenning@gmssf.com> wrote:
For approval.

Sharyn Henning, CPA*

GMS-SF, LLC

5385 North Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

(954) 721-8681 x205

www.govmgtsvc.com <hp://w_ww.govmgtsvc.com>
shenning@gmssf.com <mailto:shenning@gmssf.com>

*Regulated by the State of Florida

On 5/25/23, 7:27 PM, "Billing@brightview.com <mailto:Billing@brightview.com>" <Billing@brightview.com
<mailto:Billing@brightview.com>> wrote:

Dear Sampson Creek CDD,

Please find the aDached copy of Invoice #8429142 dated 6/1/2023.

If you have any questions regarding this invoice, please call 904-292-0716.

Sincerely,

Page 1 of 2


mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.govmgtsvc.com&c=E,1,VgqAIU8kOAZlGOMNWGHKGqakyGbqgKRPpwQTIwjFMwc9mMlD5kAbzxdjjNQYQSLEQcA0pQSCCCAEobgmyCUk_rOa3GII89cDkuM9LnN5Ta6mRYb2qDnD6pmY&typo=1
https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.govmgtsvc.com&c=E,1,0LRwXdSiHZIONEHK_COEbqkNrfhquC9vZEGIBTdo4GBGIqZFuVTiOKluE_NUJ_wVq85-WfsQvqVQlMgRMsO4WY-nQrW-4ZiJ5oIc1jc1CZ3WROCrYdyxJwZn&typo=1
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:shenning@gmssf.com
mailto:Billing@brightview.com
mailto:Billing@brightview.com
mailto:Billing@brightview.com
mailto:Billing@brightview.com

BrightView Landscape Services, Inc.

**%* DO NOT REPLY DIRECTLY TO THIS EMAIL ADDRESS ***

This email address is not monitored for responses.

Page 2 of 2



Client Information
Attn:

Job # Invoice # Date/Time

2130557 472690 06/05/2023
16:16 - 20:16

Location Officers

St Johns Golf and Casey Romein
CcC

Total Officers Pay
Coordination
Casey Romein

Total Coordination
Fees

Subtotal
RollKall Fees

Tax

Receipt

Transaction #:
Date:
Total Amount:

Quantity

4.00

38110
06/07/2023
$231.00

Rate($)

$55.00/hr

$0/hr

$0/hr

Total

Amount
Due(USD)

$220.00

$220.00

$0

$0
$220.00
$11.00

$0.00

$231.00



ST JOHNS COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE
Statistic Sheet

RollKall Invoice#: 2130557

Samson Creek CDD
St Johns Golf Community

NAME / ID: Sergeant Casey Romein #10343
DATE CAD # TIME IN | TIME OUT TOTAL HOURS
Monday, June 5, 2023 SJS023CAD137944 5:15P.M. | 9:15P.M. 4

ACTIVITY / COMMENTS:

Total Contacts: 4  Citations: 2

Maguire Pkwy**

* (Vehicle) driver was warned for speeding on St Johns Golf Drive (37mph)

* (Vehicle) owner was yellow tagged for illegally parking on Eagle Point Drive (1st violation)
* (Vehicle) driver was cited for speeding on Leo Maguire Pkwy / Eagle Point Drive (50mph)
* (Vehicle) driver was cited for running the stop sign at Remmington Ct / St Johns Golf Dr

Warnings: 2

Activity Log

Top speed measured by RADAR was ** 50MPH on Leo

RollKall Invoice#:




Invoice

INVOICE DATE
6/6/2023

INVOICE NUMBER
472690

BILLED FROM

ANGIE KASTING
St John's County Sheriff's Office
St. Augustine, FL 32084

JOBID DATE TIME JOB NAME

2130557 6/5/23  05:16 PM St. Johns Golf
09:16 PM

A -Admin E-Equipment V -Vehicle M - Miscellaneous

OFFICER FEES

Casey Romein - 10343 0.00 A
0.00 A
0.00 E
0.00 V
0.00 M

TOTAL OFFICERS PAY
SERVICE FEE
TAX

TOTAL DUE

BILLED TO

SHARYN HENNING
5385 North Nob Hill Road
Sunrise, FL 33351

HOURS RATE AMOUNT

400 $55.00 $220.00

$220.00
$11.00
$0.00

$231.00



Central Security Agency
2131 A State Road 16
St Augustine, FL 32084
904-458-5555
billing@centsec.us
www.centsec.us

BILL TO INVOICE 19-1077
Sampson Creek Community
Development District DATE 05/01/2023 TERMS Net 20
219 Saint Johns Golf Dr
Saint Augustine, FL DUE DATE 05/21/2023
320921053
USA
____________________________________________________________=s. |

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION QTyY RATE AMOUNT
Long Term Security Services Week 1 April 2023 40 26.00 1,040.00T
Security

Services |

Commercial

Long Term Security Services Week 2 April 2023 40 26.00 1,040.00T
Security

Services |

Commercial

Long Term Security Services Week 3 April 2023 40 26.00 1,040.00T
Security

Services |

Commercial

Long Term Security Services Week 4 April 2023 40 26.00 1,040.00T
Security

Services |

Commercial

Patrol Vehicle Patrol Vehicle April 2023 1 500.00 500.00T
Fuel Charge  Fuel charges April 2023 1 71.89 71.89T
Thanks for choosing us as your security provider. SUBTOTAL 4,731.89
We greatly appreciate the opportunity. TAX (0) 0.00
FEIN #46-3475536 TOTAL 4,731.89

TOTAL DUE $4,731.89

Information contained in this document is considered confidential and proprietary and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed.
Disclosure or use of any such information without the written consent of the Central Security Agency and/or above listed client is strictly
prohibited












Florida D rt t of Health
i Doarimart ot Hests I 1AL

Hidia 55-BID-6579555
HEALTH Notification of Fees Due
Permit Number Fee Amount: $350.00

55"60-00395 Previous Balance: $0.00

For: Swimming Pools - Public Pool > 25000 Gallons i $350 00

Payment Due Date: 06/30/2023 or Upon Receipt

Tota% Amount Due

Mail To: Attention: GMS
ST JOHNS GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB POOL .
475 W TOWN Place, Suite 114
Saint Augustine, FL 32092

Please verify all information below at www.myfloridaechpermit.com and make
changes as necessary.

Account Information: Pool Volume: 161,750 gallans
Name:  St. Johns Golf and Country Club- POOL  Bathing Load: 179
Location: 219 8T JOHNS GOLF Drive Flow Rate: 450

Saint Augustine, FL 320982

Cwner Information: .
Name: ST JOHNS GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB POOL 7 Circle One: Visa MC Disc Amer Expr
Address: 475 W TOWN Place, Suite 114

- . Name on Card:
{Mailing) ~ Saint Augustine, FL 32082

Account #:

Exp Date: / Security Code {CVV):
Card's Billing Address:

City: State: Zip:

I Authorize Florida Department of Health in St.
Johns County to charge my credit card account for
the following:

Payment Amount: $ For:

i Signature Date

[Please RETURN invoice with your payment] Batch Billing [D:67282

PERMITHOLDERS CANNOW

: The Fiondn Depunment of Henhh now. offers asecure syst
: permli holders 1o pny mvo:ces nnd prlni perm:ts onll

envelopes or stumps

Pay this invoice online at www.myfloridaehpermit.com

NOTE: Payments made oniine will be assessed a small convenience fee, Visit the site for mg{gj&farmanon






For Department Use Only
Fee Received $ Date
Check# From
Application Type: {check box, see instructions on back)
[ ]initial Permit [ ] Modification Operating Permit # -60-
[ ] Transfer, change of owner or name
[ ]1Renewal

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
APPLICATION FOR A SWIMMING POOL OPERATING PERMIT

1. Project /[Facility Name: County:
Address of Pool: City: Zip:

2. Owner Name: E-Mail. Phone: {__)
Mailing Address: City: State: Zip:

3. Building Dept. Name:

Mailing Address City Zip

)

E-mail Address Phone Number

4, Design Engineer/Architect Name:

Phone Number: E-mail:

5. Pool Water Source (Name of Public Water System):

6. Lighting (check one). { } No Night Swimming
{ )} Outdoor: Three foot candles overhead and 1/2 watt per square foot of pool surface area underwater
()

Indoor: Ten foot candles overhead and B/10 watt per square foot of pool surface area underwater

7. Pool Volume in Gaflons: Main Pool Spa Pool Other,
B. Pool Bathing Load: Number & Type of Dwelling Units Served:
9. Pool Dimensions: Width: Length: Area: Perimeter: Depth: Max. Min.

10. Water Treatment Equipment Manufacturer and Model:

{A) Recirculation Pump: Flow GPM At TDH HP
{B) Filter: Area: Sq. Ft. Flow Capacity GPM
(C) Disinfection Equipment: Capacity (GPD) or (PPD)

(Secondary Disinfection if Applicable):

(D) pH Adjustment Feeder: Capacity {GPD}

(E) Test Kit:

11. Other Equipment Details:

DH 4159, 9/2015, Rule 64E-9.001(3), F.A.C. Page 1 of 2



REMARKS:

CERTIFICATION OF OWNER

The undersigned owner, or owner's representative, hereby agrees to operate the pool described in this application in accordance with
the requirements of Chapter 514 of the Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Chapter 64E-9 of the Florida Administrative Code, and maintain the
original construction approved under the Florida Building Code by the jurisdictional building department. This agreement includes
keeping a daily record of the information regarding pooi operation on the monthly report form furnished by the department or on other
forms approved by the department and when requested, submission of the completed form to the appropriate county health
department.

Sign: Date:
Name; Title:
{Print or type) (Print or type) If not the Owner, attach authorization from Owner

THIS SECTION FOR DOH USE ONLY:

Building Department Construction Approvat Date: Approval Number;

CERTIFICATION OF INSPECTION

| hereby certify that an inspection of this pool has been made and the foregoing information is correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. It is recommended the first annual operating permit be granted subject fo the provisions of the Florida Administrative Code.

Signature DOH Engineer/Authorized Staff Date

Print Name

[ ]Change data entered into EHD by on

Instructions- Before submitting application to DOH:

For Initiai Permit: Complete the entire application with owner certification. Include the origina! and one copy of this completed form, a
copy of consfruction plans & specs to be submitted to the building department {electronic copy in PDF, TIF or JPG format is
acceptable}, and the appropriate fee. The operating permit number will be entered by DOH staff. This application will not be complete
until a copy of the final building department inspection is received.

For Modification: Enter existing operating permit number, complete items 1 - 4, note proposed or completed changes in the
appropriate sections, and complete the owner certification. Include a copy of the construction plans & specs to be submitted to the
building department {electronic copy is acceptable). This application will not be complete until a copy of the final building departiment
inspection is received.

For Transfer: Enter existing operating permit number, compiete items 1 and 2, then note changes in the remarks section, and
complete the owner certification. There is no fee or building plans required for a transfer permit reissued due to change of ownership,
name of facility, phone number, or mailing address.

For Renewal: Enter existing operating permit number, complete items 1 and 2, and complete the owner certification. There is an
annual operating permit fee charged for renewal.

DH 4159, 9/2015, Rule 64E-9.001(3), F.A.C. Page 2 of 2



. Ron DeSantis
Wilssion: _ Govemar
To protecl, promotq & improve the health
of all people In Florida through Infegrated Joseph Ladapo, MD, PhD

tate, county & communily efforts. SRR
sy R e HEALTH State Surgeon General

Vision: To be the Healthlast State in the Nation

NOTICE OF THE RENEWAL PROCESS OF OPERATING PERMIT
FOR PUBLIC SWIMMING POOLS AND SPAS

May 31, 2023

Dear Public Swimming Pool/Spa Owner or Operator:

This Notice is a reminder regarding the renewal process of your annual operating permit, which is
required for the operation of your public swimming pool and/or spa. To renew your annual operating
permit, you must comply with the following:

1. Application or Signed and Dated Invoice: Submit a renewal application using form DH 4159
(State of Florida Department of Heaith Application for Swimming Pool Operating Permit), along
with the required permit application fee. Or, a signed and dated copy of the Department's
invoice indicating no changes have been made to your pool may also be used to satisfy the
permit application requirement. Both these documents are included with this correspondence.

2. Correct outstanding Florida Building Code violations: Please note that per Rule 64E-
9.001(4), FAC, approval of the application for renewal is dependent upon your pool or spa’s
compliance with this chapter, with the previous operating permit, and the maintenance of the
pool in the same functional, safety, and sanitation conditions as approved by the jurisdictional
building department or the Department of Health. For the purposes of this determination,
Department staff must refer to and use the Florida Building Code, Building Chapter 4, Section
454 1, or its predecessor, as applicable.

3. Correct Closure and Unsatisfactory Status: Ensure that those violations, which caused the
public swimming pool or spa to result in closure or an unsatisfactory inspection are corrected.

4. Please select one of the payment methods indicated on the invoice. Please be reminded that for
your security, credit card authorization forms must be return via our secure fax line only.

5. Ensure that the Department has been provided the proper codes, keys, and any other access
implements to all parts of the public pool or spa, including the equipment room(s), to facilitate
efficient service to your operation and avoid unsatisfactory inspections.

Ricyath;s, '
Environmental Administrator

Enclosures
cc: Pool Operator

Florida Department of Health in St. Johns County 5
200 San Sebastian View, Suite 1322, 81, Augustine, FL 32084 i .
PHONE: 904-506-6081 i EIHIAE
www.StJohns.FloridaHealth.gov

ccredited Health Department
| Public Heaith Accreditation Board






Froride oo NUIFERAR MR

in St. Johns County 55.BID-6579461

HEALTH Notification of Fees Due
Permit Number Fee Amouni: $225.00

55'60'1 831 283 Previcus Balance: $0.00

For: Swimming Pools - Water Activity _Total Amount Due.

Payment Due Date: 06/30/2023 or Upon Recelpi

Mail To: Sampson Creek CDD
475 W Town Place, Suite 114
5t Augustine, FL 32092

Please verify ali information below at www.myfloridaehpermit.com and make

changes as necessary,

Account Information: Pool Volume: 0 gallons
Name: Sampson Creek CDD {IWF) Bathing Load: 0
Location: 219 St. Johns Gelf Drive Flow Rate: 0

St Augustine, FL 32092

Owner Information:

Name: Sampsen Creek CDD
Address: 475 W Town Piace, Suite 114 Name on Card:
(Maiting) St Augustine, FL 32092

Circle One: Visa MC Disc Amer Expr

Account #:
Exp Date: ! Security Code {CVV):
Card's Billing Address:

City: Siate: Zip:

| Authorize Florida Department of Health in St.
Johns County to charge my credit card account for
the following:

Payment Amount: § For:

Signature Date

[Please RETURN invoice with your payment] Batch Billing ID:67282

PERMITHOLDERS CANNOW

"Puy at yourconvemence thour onllnes ten"n you can puy
; bout

;envelopesorstnrrjps e

Pay this invoice online at www. myﬂorldaehpermlt.c :

NOTE: Paymenis made onfine wiil be assessed a smalf convenience fee. Visit the site for m?ie;;_i}fmmahnn







For Department Use Only
Fee Received $ Date
Check# From
Application Type: (check box, see instructions on back}
[ ]Initial Permit [ ] Modification Operating Permit # -60-
[ ] Transfer, change of owner or name
[ 1Renewal

STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
APPLICATION FOR A SWIMMING POOL OPERATING PERMIT

1. Project /Facility Name: County:
Address of Pook: City: Zip:

2. Owner Name: E-Mail: Phone: {__}
Mailing Address: City: State: Zip:

3. Building Dept. Name:

Mailing Address City Zip

()

E-mail Address Phone Number

4, Design Engineer/Architect Name:

Phone Number: E-mail;

5. Pool Water Source {Name of Public Water System):

6. Lighting {check one}. { } No Night Swimming
{ ) Outdoor. Three foot candles overhead and 1/2 watt per square foot of pool surface area underwater
()

Indoor: Ten foot candles overhead and 8/10 watt per square foot of pool surface area underwater

7. Pool Volume in Gallons: Main Poot Spa Poot Cther
B. Pool Bathing Load: Number & Type of Dwelling Units Served:
9. Pool Dimensions: Width: Length: Area: Perimeter: Depth: Max. Min.

10. Water Treatment Equipment Manufacturer and Model:

(A} Recirculation Pump: Flow GPM At TDH HP
(B) Filter: Area: Sq. Ft. Flow Capacity GPM
(C) Disinfection Equipment: Capacity {GPD) or (PPD}

{Secondary Disinfection if Applicable):

(D) pH Adjustment Feeder: Capacity (GPD)

(E) Test Kit:

11. Other Equipment Details:

DH 4159, 6/2015, Rule 64E-9.001(3), F.AC. Page 10of 2




REMARKS:

CERTIFICATION OF OWNER

The undersigned owner, or owner's representative, hereby agrees to operate the pool described in this application in accordance with
the requirements of Chapter 514 of the Florida Statutes (F.S.), and Chapter 64E-8 of the Florida Administrative Code, and maintain the
original construction approved under the Fiorida Building Code by the jurisdictional building department. This agreement includes
keeping a daily record of the information regarding pool operation on the monthly report form furnished by the department or on other
forms approved by the department and when requested, submissien of the completed form to the appropriate county health
department.

Sign; Date:
Name:; Title:
(Print or type) {Print or type) if not the Owner, attach authorization from Owner

THIS SECTION FOR DOH USE ONLY:

Building Department Construction Approval Date: Approval Number:

CERTIFICATION OF INSPECTION

i hereby certify that an inspection of this pool has been made and the foregoing information is correct to the best of my knowledge and
belief. It is recommended the first annual operating permit be granted subject to the provisions of the Florida Administrative Code.

Signature DOH Engineer/Authorized Staff Date

Print Name

[ ]1Change data entered into EHD by on

instructions- Before submitting application to DOH:

For Initial Permit: Complete the entire application with owner certification. Include the original and cne copy of this completed form, a
copy of construction plans & specs to be submitted to the building department {electronic copy in PDF, TIF or JPG format is
acceptable), and the appropriate fee. The operating permit number will be entered by DOH staff. This appiication will not be complete
until a copy of the final building department inspection is received.

For Modificatien: Enter existing operating permit number, complete items 1 - 4, note proposed or completed changes in the
appropriate sections, and complete the owner certification. Include a copy of the construction plans & specs to be submitted to the
building department {electronic copy is acceptable). This application will not be complete until a copy of the final building department
inspection is received.

For Transfer: Enter existing operating permit number, complete items 1 and 2, then note changes in the remarks section, and
complete the owner certification. There is no fee or building plans required for a transfer permit reissued due fo change of ownership,
hame of facility, phone number, or maiting address.

For Renewat: Enter existing operating permit number, complete items 1 and 2, and complete the owner certification. There is an
annual operating permit fee charged for renewal.

DH 4159, 9/2015, Rule 64E-9.001(3}, F.A.C. Page 2 of 2



Ron BeSantis

Fisgion:
G
To profect, promote & improve the health o OVernor
of all people in Fiorida through integrated T Soseph Ladapo, M, PhD
Hoty ol , MD,

tate, & ity efforts. {ma g
state, county & community effo HEALTH Siate Surgeon General

Wision: To be the Healthlest State in the Nation

NOTICE OF THE RENEWAL PROCESS OF OPERATING PERMIT
FOR PUBLIC SWIMMING POOLS AND SPAS

May 31, 2023

Dear Public Swimming Pool/Spa Owner or Operator:

This Notice is a reminder regarding the renewal process of your annual operating permit, which is
required for the operation of your public swimming pool and/or spa. To renew your annual operating

permit, vou must compiy with the following:

1. Application or Signed and Dated Invoice: Submit a renewal application using form DH 4159
(State of Florida Department of Health Application for Swimming Poot Operating Permit), along
with the required permit application fee. Or, a signed and dated copy of the Department’s
invoice indicating no changes have been made to your pool may also be used to satisfy the
permit application requirement. Both these documents are included with this correspondence.

2. Correct outstanding Florida Building Code violations: Please note that per Rule 64E-
9.001(4), FAC, approval of the application for renewal is dependent upon your pool or spa’s
compliance with this chapter, with the previous operating permit, and the maintenance of the
pool in the same functional, safety, and sanitation conditions as approved by the jurisdictional
building department or the Department of Health. For the purposes of this determination,
Department staff must refer to and use the Fiorida Building Code, Building Chapter 4, Section
454 1, or its predecessor, as applicable.

3. Correct Closure and Unsatisfactory Status: Ensure that those violations, which caused the
public swimming pool or spa to result in closure or an unsatisfactory inspection are corrected.

4. Please select one of the payment methods indicated on the invoice. Please be reminded that for
your security, credit card authorization forms must be return via our secure fax fine only.

5. Ensure that the Department has been provided the proper codes, keys, and any other access
implements o all parts of the public pool or spa, including the equipment room(s), to facilitate
efficient service to your operation and avoid unsatisfactory inspections.

ely, .~
i

Ric\}dathis,
Environmental Administrator

Enclosures
cc: Pool Operator

Florida Department of Health in $t. Johns GCounty
200 San Sebastian View, Sulte 1322, St. Augustine, FL 32084

PHONE: 904-506-6081

wwwy.StJohns.Floridatiealth.gov

Accredited Health Department
4lzj Public Health Accreditation Board






Governmental Management Services, LLC H
1001 Bradford Way InVOIce
Kingston, TN 37763
Invoice #: 395
Invoice Date: 6/1/23
Due Date: 6/1/23
Bill To: Casef
Sampson Creek CDD P.O. Number:
475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092
Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Management Fees -June 2023 4,690.50 4,690.50
Information Technology - June 2023 83.33 83.33
Dissemination Agent Services - June 2023 166.67 166.67
Copies 65.70 65.70
Telephone 47.31 47.31
Total $5,053.51
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due

$5,053.51

























KUTAK ROCK LLP Check Remit To:
Kutak Rock LLP
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA PO Box 30057

Telephone 404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile 404-222-4654

ACH/Wire Transfer Remit To:

Federal ID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016
First National Bank of Omaha

May 31, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

Reference: Invoice No. 3225967
Client Matter No. 17923-1
Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock.com

Mr. Jim Oliver

Sampson Creek CDD

Governmental Management Services — St. Augustine

Suite 114

475 West Town Place

Orlando, FL 32817 Invoice No. 3225967

17923-1

Re:  Sampson Creek CDD - General Counsel

For Professional Legal Services Rendered

04/01/23 L. Whelan 0.50 192.50 Monitor 2023 legislative session for
legislation pertaining to or affecting
District

04/11/23 W. Haber 0.20 39.00 Review draft agenda for April
meeting

04/12/23 W. Haber 0.40 78.00 Participate in call regarding agenda
for April meeting

04/14/23 W. Haber 0.90 175.50 Reviewed March minutes; confer

with counsel for Duval; review and
revise agreement with Riverside;
confer with Loughlin regarding
pickleball courts

04/19/23 W. Haber 1.40 273.00 Prepare for Board meeting; confer
with counsel for Duval and Board
members, individually, regarding
status

04/20/23 W. Haber 1.70 331.50 Prepare for and participate in Board
meeting

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT



KUTAK ROCK LLP
Sampson Creek CDD
May 31, 2023
Client Matter No. 17923-1
Invoice No. 3225967

Page 2

04/21/23 K. Jusevitch
04/23/23 W. Haber
04/24/23 W. Haber
04/24/23 K. Jusevitch
04/25/23 W. Haber
04/26/23 W. Haber
04/27/23 W. Haber
04/28/23 W. Haber

TOTAL HOURS

TOTAL FOR SERVICES RENDERED

0.20

0.60

0.60

0.80

0.20

0.20

0.50

0.20

8.40

TOTAL CURRENT AMOUNT DUE

21.00

117.00

117.00

84.00

39.00

39.00

97.50

39.00

Prepare budget approval resolution
and correspond with district manager
Review and respond to
correspondence from golf course
regarding revisions to easement;
confer with Nelson regarding
agreement with Riverside

Confer with Leary and counsel for
Duval regarding settlement; review
and revise agreement for fountain
installation

Prepare fountain installation
agreement; confer with Haber
Confer with Rousseau regarding
fountain agreement

Confer with Duval representative
and Leary regarding settlement
Review and respond to
correspondence regarding irrigation
damage; confer with counsel for
Duval regarding settlement

Confer with Rousseau regarding
damage to irrigation

$1,643.00

$1,643.00

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENT COMMUNICATION AND/OR WORK PRODUCT






Post Office Box 20122
Tampa, FL 33622-0122
(904) 262-5500

[ ACCOUNT NUMBER DATE BALANCE ]
| [0 Please check if address be/ow/sé/?cnosgf;s—EaNEd Iindlicate change on reverse side 7071 36 6/ 1 / 2023 $2;280 . 00
SAMPSON CREEK CDD SJGCC
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES
219 St Johns Golf Dr The Lake Doctors
St. Augustine, FL 32092 Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000014920001000000009974900000022800015 Please Return this portion with your payment
Invoice Due Date 7/1/2023 Invoice 99749B PO #
Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

219 St Johns Golf Dr St. Augustine, FL 32092

6/1/2023 Water Management - Zone 1,Water Management - $380.00 $0.00 $380.00
Zone 2,Water Management - Zone 3,Water
Management - Zone 4,Water Management - Zone $380.00 $0.00 $380.00
5,Water Management - Zone 6 $380.00 $0.00 $380.00
$380.00 $0.00 $380.00
$380.00 $0.00 $380.00
Please remit payment for this month's invoice.
$380.00 $0.00 $380.00
Approved 6/2/2023
Marc J. Rousseau
001 320 54100 46300 Lake Maintenance
Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00
otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00
AMOUNT DUE
Total Account Balance including this invoice: $4560.00 This Invoice Total: $2280.00

E-mail payments@Ilakedoctors.com to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 707136 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: AF01BA4E 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155
Jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/make-a-payment/
Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information
















AP300R

*** CHECK NOS. 000242- 050000 SAMPSON CREEK - CAPI TAL RESERV

BANK B SAMPSON CREEK CDD

... EXPENSED TO.. . VENDOR NAME
INVOCE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

5/ 18/ 23 W0L9425- 202305 600- 53800- 60000
50% DEPOCSI T- LED LI GHTS
SOLI TUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT

CHECK VEND#
DATE

5/ 19/ 23 00093

TOTAL FOR BANK B
TOTAL FOR REG STER

SAMC SAMPSON CREEK SHENNI NG

YEAR- TO- DATE_ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAI D/ COVPUTER CHECK REG STER

RUN 6/07/23 PACE 1
STATUS AMOUNT ....CHECK . ...
AMOUNT #
* 7,777.00
7,777.00 000242
7,777.00
7,777.00



PLEASE REMIT PAYMENT TO:
1320 Brookwood Drive Suite H
Little Rock, AR 72202

Phone# (888)480-5253

Fax # (888)358-0088

DEPOSIT INVOICE

Invoice Number: WO 19425
Invoice Date: 5/18/2023

Bill To: | Sampson Creek CDD Ship To: | Sampson Creek CDD

219 St. John's Golf Drive 1574 Drury Ct

St. Augustine, FL 32092 St. Augustine, FL 32092
Ship Via Customer ID 19425
Ship Date P.O. Number
Due Date DUE UPON RECEIPT P.O. Date
Terms Net 30 Our Order No.
Item/Description Order Qty Quantity Unit Price Total Price
50% Deposit invoice
Kasco J Series 5.1
LED lights 1 1 $ $7,777.00
(total invoice amount-§15,554.00)
Amount Subject to Sales Tax 0.00 Subtotal: $7,777.00
Amount Exempt from Sales Tax Invoice Discount: 0.00

Total Sales Tax:
Total: $7,777.00

5/18/20%%

Marc 3

roussea!

034.600.53800.60000




	Agenda
	III.   Landscape Update
	A.        Sod Replacement 
	B.   Plant Material Upgrades
	C.                                                              Soccer Field Maintenance Addendum 
	IV. Discussion of Fiscal Year 2024 Approved Budget 
	VI. A.                                                              Curb Replacement (1021 Meadow View Lane) 
	B.                                                              HVAC (Fitness Room) 
	C.                                                              Playground Mulch 
	D.  Sidewalk Repairs 
	E.                                                               Tennis Court Resurfacing 
	VII. E. 1.                                                               Report 
	2. Lake Doctors Report 
	3.                                                               Indego Report – Soccer Field Maintenance 
	X. A.                                                              Approval of Minutes of the May 18 2023 Meeting 
	B. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending May 31, 2023
	C. Check Register 

	Date: 5/26/2023
	Applicators Name: Mike O'Malley
	Time: AM
	Applicators Signature: 
	License: 
	Address State ZIP: 
	Product 2: 
	Product 3: 
	Product 4: 
	Product 5: 
	Formulation 1: Liquid
	Formulation 2: 
	Formulation 3: 
	Formulation 4: 
	Formulation 5: 
	Active Ingredient 1: Lambda Cyhalothrin
	Active Ingredient 2: 
	Active Ingredient 3: 
	Active Ingredient 4: 
	Active Ingredient 5: 
	Concentration 1: 11.4%
	Concentration 2: 
	Concentration 3: 
	Concentration 4: 
	Concentration 5: 
	Rate of Application Product Per 1000 ft 1: 
	Rate of Application Product Per 1000 ft 2: 
	Rate of Application Product Per 1000 ft 3: 
	Rate of Application Product Per 1000 ft 4: 
	Rate of Application Product Per 1000 ft 5: 
	Rate of Application Product Per Acre 1: 12 oz/A
	Rate of Application Product Per Acre 2: 
	Rate of Application Product Per Acre 3: 
	Rate of Application Product Per Acre 4: 
	Rate of Application Product Per Acre 5: 
	Rate of Application ai Per 1000 ft 1: 
	Rate of Application ai Per 1000 ft 2: 
	Rate of Application ai Per 1000 ft 3: 
	Rate of Application ai Per 1000 ft 4: 
	Rate of Application ai Per 1000 ft 5: 
	Rate of Application ai Per Acre 1: 
	Rate of Application ai Per Acre 2: 
	Rate of Application ai Per Acre 3: 
	Rate of Application ai Per Acre 4: 
	Rate of Application ai Per Acre 5: 
	Total Used 1: 12 oz
	Total Used 2: 
	Total Used 3: 
	Total Used 4: 
	Total Used 5: 
	Target Pest 1: Worms
	Target Pest 2: 
	Target Pest 3: 
	Target Pest 4: 
	Target Pest 5: 
	Supplier 1: Bulloch
	Supplier 2: 
	Supplier 3: 
	Supplier 4: 
	Supplier 5: 
	Manufacturer 1: United Phosphorus
	Manufacturer 2: 
	Manufacturer 3: 
	Manufacturer 4: 
	Manufacturer 5: 
	EPA Registration 1: 
	Product 1: Lambda Cy
	EPA Registration 2: 
	EPA Registration 3: 
	EPA Registration 4: 
	EPA Registration 5: 
	Lot 1: 
	Lot 2: 
	Lot 3: 
	Lot 4: 
	Lot 5: 
	Type of Area Treated: Bermuda
	Total Area Treated: 1 A
	Method of Application: Boom
	Speed of Machine MPH: 4 mph
	RPM: Full
	Gear: 2nd
	Pressure Maintained Boom: 40 
	Control: 
	Nozzle Size: red
	Spreader Setting: 
	Throw to Center 2 Directions: 
	Edge to Edge 1 Direction: 
	Spreader Width: 
	Gallons H2O Per Acre: 35
	Per 1000 ft: 
	Temperature: 84
	Wind Speed: NA
	Wind Direction: 
	Humidity: 
	Other: 
	Triple Rinse: yes
	Area Triple Rinse: 
	Comments Problems Effectiveness Jar Test Safety Notes Spray Indicator etcRow1: 
	Respirator Use  MaintenanceRow1: yes
	dummyFieldName1: 6/2/2023
	dummyFieldName2: Bryan LePage
	dummyFieldName3: AM
	dummyFieldName4: 
	dummyFieldName5: 
	dummyFieldName6: 
	dummyFieldName31: Liquidium
	dummyFieldName32: 20-20-20
	dummyFieldName33: Mic Drop
	dummyFieldName34: 
	dummyFieldName36: Liquid
	dummyFieldName37: Liquid
	dummyFieldName38: Soluble
	dummyFieldName39: Liquid
	dummyFieldName40: 
	dummyFieldName41: N
	dummyFieldName42: Gypsum
	dummyFieldName43: NPK
	dummyFieldName44: Micros
	dummyFieldName45: 
	dummyFieldName46: 3%
	dummyFieldName47: NA
	dummyFieldName48: 20%
	dummyFieldName49: NA
	dummyFieldName50: 
	dummyFieldName51: 
	dummyFieldName52: 
	dummyFieldName53: 
	dummyFieldName54: 
	dummyFieldName55: 
	dummyFieldName56: 1.25 G/A
	dummyFieldName57: 1.25 G/A
	dummyFieldName58: 6.25 lb/A
	dummyFieldName59: .625 G/A
	dummyFieldName60: 
	dummyFieldName61: 
	dummyFieldName62: 
	dummyFieldName63: 
	dummyFieldName64: 
	dummyFieldName65: 
	dummyFieldName66: 
	dummyFieldName67: 
	dummyFieldName68: 
	dummyFieldName69: 
	dummyFieldName70: 
	dummyFieldName71: 5 G
	dummyFieldName72: 5 G
	dummyFieldName73: 25 lb
	dummyFieldName74: 2.5 G
	dummyFieldName75: 
	dummyFieldName76: 
	dummyFieldName77: 
	dummyFieldName78: 
	dummyFieldName79: 
	dummyFieldName80: 
	dummyFieldName81: Bulloch
	dummyFieldName82: Bulloch
	dummyFieldName83: Bulloch
	dummyFieldName84: Turf Fuel
	dummyFieldName85: 
	dummyFieldName86: Macro Sorb
	dummyFieldName87: Amega Sciences
	dummyFieldName88: Southern Ag
	dummyFieldName89: Target Specialty
	dummyFieldName90: 
	dummyFieldName91: 
	dummyFieldName35: Radicular
	dummyFieldName92: 
	dummyFieldName93: 
	dummyFieldName94: 
	dummyFieldName95: 
	dummyFieldName96: 
	dummyFieldName97: 
	dummyFieldName98: 
	dummyFieldName99: 
	dummyFieldName100: 
	dummyFieldName7: Bermuda
	dummyFieldName8: 4 acres
	dummyFieldName9: Boom
	dummyFieldName10: 4
	dummyFieldName11: full
	dummyFieldName12: 2
	dummyFieldName13: 40
	dummyFieldName14: 
	dummyFieldName15: red
	dummyFieldName16: 
	dummyFieldName17: 
	dummyFieldName18: 
	dummyFieldName19: 
	dummyFieldName20: 35
	dummyFieldName21: 
	dummyFieldName22: 84
	dummyFieldName23: 5
	dummyFieldName30: E
	dummyFieldName24: ~
	dummyFieldName25: 
	dummyFieldName26: yes
	dummyFieldName27: Yes
	dummyFieldName28: 
	dummyFieldName29: No


